NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

OF THE

. nland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, JANUARY 28, 2016
4:00 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

Thursday, January 28, 2016
4:00 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Approval of Minutes
A. Minutes of October 29, 2015 Meeting

Action ltems

A. Recycled Water Policy Principles (Written)

Informational ltems

A. RP-1/RP-5 PDR

_E . s Di lon Feasibility Study (PP)
L. Reqional Contract Update (PP)

D. Septic Area Analysis (PP)
E. JCSD RW Term Sheet (Written)
. Recycled Water and Recharge Update (PP)
Receive and File
A. Building Activity Report (YTD)

B. Recycled Water Distri -

C._Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
D. Regional Contract Review Final Report

Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — February 25, 2016

Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
January 28, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

[, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilittes Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, January 25, 2016.

Hbophoama. Ry

Laura Mantilla




APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

1A



A

k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DASTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 29, 2015 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,
October 29, 2015, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario, called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Landon Kern City of Chino

Steve Nix City of Chino Hills

Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Nicole DeMoet City of Montclair

Ryan Shaw City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Braden Yu Cucamonga Valley Water District
P. Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Absent Committee Members:
None.

Others Present:

Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Andy Campbell Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Craig Proctor inland Empire Utilities Agency
Elizabeth Hurst Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Pietro Cambiaso Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Ken Tam Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Melinda Temblador Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of October 29, 2015

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Minutes of September 24, 2015 Meeting

Motion: By Chuck Hays/City of Fontana and seconded by Steve Nix/City of Chino Hills to approve
the minutes of the September 24, 2015 Technical Committee meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

2. ACTION ITEMS
A. Recycled Water Policy Principles

Sylvie Lee/IEUA briefly reviewed the Recycled Water Policy Principles and based upon a
Technical Committee workshop held yesterday to specifically discuss Principle 3.2, she has
received several additional comments. New proposed language of “any new connections”
would replace “entitlement” was suggested by City of Chino. Several small formatting changes
were made but none were substantial. Nicole DeMoet/City of Montclair commented regarding
the cost of recycled water exceeding 75% of the potable water rate. Sylvie responded that it
was not the intention of the language to exceed it. Joe Grindstaff/IEUA acknowledged
Cucamonga Valley Water District’s concerns about the language and related grandfathering
issues. Braden Yu/CVWD believed the best approach would be to contain “softer planning” non-
binding language or through a “phased-in” approach. Mr. Grindstaff stated it would be possible
to grandfather and phase in RTS charges for CYWD and link it to the rates. Mr. Yu stated that he
would prefer that the grandfathering language not be included, but in the interest of moving
forward, perhaps this one item could remain under negotiation. Ryan Shaw/City of Ontario
suggested leaving the language more vague and undefined at this time in order to keep the
process moving forward. Joe Grindstaff agreed that perhaps the Technical Committee could
approve the remainder of the principles and reserve this point for future discussion and
refinement. He suggested the Technical Committee meet again once more before next
Wednesday’s Policy Committee review of the item. Sylvie Lee agreed to arrange another
workshop with the Technical Committee to continue discussion of item 3.2.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Annual Water Use Report
Elizabeth Hurst/IEUA reviewed the FY 14/15 Annual Water Use presentation, highlighting the
projected FY 15/16 projected 25% reduction since FY 13/14. She also reviewed reduction trends
in imported water use and groundwater use, downward trends which will continue even with
the anticipated El Nino event to begin in the next several months.

B. 10-Year Growth Forecast
Pietro Cambiaso/IEUA reviewed the FY 14/15 Building Activity Summary Ten-Year Growth
Survey, including forecasted building activity, distribution of growth among the member
agencies, and resulting funding received from the approximately 2,953 new EDUs in FY 14/15.

C. Mutual Aid
Ken Tuliau/IEUA was introduced to the Technical Committee as the new Manager of
Maintenance as of this past June. Mr. Tuliau updated the Committee on the Mutual Aid



IEVA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of October 29, 2015

agreement with the member agencies and Jurupa Community Services District in light of the
anticipated El Nino event to begin in the next several months. Staff from the various agencies
will be meeting in the next several weeks to discuss best practices and procedures during a storm
event.

The Energy Network

Pietro Cambiaso/IEUA gave an oral update on the Energy Network, which will be providing
service at no cost to the Agency. The Energy Network is funded by the California Public Utilities
Commission and provides energy efficiency recommendations, which will allow the Agency to
save energy and reduce costs. The Energy Network contact information is: The Energy Network,
James Ferro, Program Manager, (949) 701-4646 x 144, http://theenergynetwork.com/

RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Update

Shaun Stone/IEUA gave an update on the RP-5 Preliminary Design Report, which will be going
out to bid with an award of $2.5 million. He invited member agencies, especially City of Chino
since the plant is within their jurisdiction, to participate in the review team of project proposals.

4, RECEIVE AND FILE ITEMS

A

. Building Activity Report {YTD)

The Building Activity Report (YTD) was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary was received and filed by the
Committee.

Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
The Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

4*" Quarter Budget Variance Report
The 4™ Quarter Budget Variance Report was received and filed by the Committee.

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A.

o

D.

IEUA General Manager’s Update
None.

Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
None.

Committee Member Comments
Ryan Shaw/City of Ontario thanked the Technical Committee members at large for their
participation the last four years in moving forward the Recycled Water Policy Principles.

Next Meeting — November 19, 2015




IEUA/RSP ~Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of October 29, 2015

6. ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

Transcribed
by:

Melinda Temblador
Administrative Coordinator, IEUA



ACTION
ITEM

2A



' Inland Empire Utilities Agency

|

e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: January 28, 2016
To: Regional Committees
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency'
Subject: Recycled Water Policy Principles
RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Committees provide recommendation for IEUA Board’s
consideration and approval on the following items:

1. Recycled Water Policy Principles, and
2. Development of Regional Contract Amendment with the proposed Recycled Water Policy

Principles.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its contracting agencies have developed a
successful regional Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In
2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing
and maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term
imported supply reliability in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively
develop local water supplies to offset these impacts. This set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system.

While the foundational commitment to beneficial reuse of recycled water has remained unchanged,
some fundamental concepts have been questioned over the past few years, particularly since 2011.
This has resulted in the region working together to develop Recycled Water Policy Principles to
address the changes since the inception of the program. The region’s goal to maximize the
beneficial use of recycled water has not changed. However, the commitment to connect additional
recycled water users has stagnated over the past few years. At this time, several contracting
agencies are struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement” (as
defined by the Regional Sewage Service Contract) and the prioritization of direct use over
groundwater recharge. The struggle has led some contracting agencies to be concerned about their
local benefit and perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it is appropriate to reevaluate and aftirm the regional
Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles prior to implementing any remaining significant system
improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how these principles will govern the
future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.



Recycled Water Policy Principles

January 28, 2016

Page 2 of 3

IEUA has been meeting with the contracting agencies for the last few years to develop
modifications to the foundational principles. Subsequent to the Regional Technical Committee
Meetings and Special Technical Committee Workshops held between July 2015 and January 2016,

the agencies collectively provided input and guidance to finalize recommendations on the RW
Policy Principles.

The proposed RW Policy Principles resulting from these discussions are summarized below and
provided in the attachment in detail.

Recycled Water Policy Principles

1. IEUA will continue the development of the Regional Recycled Water infrastructure

by providing equitable access for the contracting agencies to achieve reuse of 50,000
AF/year by 2025.

2. IEUA will pursue the long term acquisition of recycled water from out of service
area sources to supplement the regional supply.

3. IEUA will pursue the long term transfer of recycled water from IEUA service area
in exchange for supplemental water supply.

1. Ensure efficient use of recycled water at the point of use, consistent with rules and
expectations of responsible potable water use and laws governing the use of recycled
water.

1. Contracting agency entitlement based on wastewater contribution, future external
supplies and any acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused entitlement,

1. This entitlement will be used for each contracting agency’s Santa Ana River
discharge obligations, direct use and /or regional recharge.

ii. The parties acknowledge that the obligation created by the SAR judgment
is a regional obligation.

2. Contracting agency use above entitlement, as described in 3.1, will require
replacement water (i.e., Stored water, surcharge, etc., acquisition of another
contracting agency’s unused entiflement, etc.), collected by IEUA, and passed on to
contracting agencies with surplus entitlement.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations,
direct use or regional recharge.



Recycled Water Policy Principles
January 28, 2016
Page 3 of 3

ii. If a contracting agency’s current direct use exceeds entitlement, current
direct use corresponding to existing customers will be temporarily
substituted for entitlement until June 30, 2020, as defined in section 3.1. In
addition, groundwatcr rccharge allocations will be curtailed and
redistributed to the other agencies under entitlement during the temporary
period. Any new connections that require additional supplies above an
agency’s entitlement and the current grandfathered amount will require
replacement water.

4. The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities
for recycled water deliveries:
1. Minimal operational discharges (instrumentation, environmental obligations, etc.)
2. Contracting agency deliveries
3. Recgional groundwater recharge

5. Meet peak recycled water direct demands through coordinated demand management
of recycled water deliveries.
1. Large users will have pressure sustaining valves to ensure that overall regional
demands are reliably met.

6. Maintain a financially viable recycled water program with rates that incentivize use
of all available recycled water and that provides funding to achieve full cost-of-service
for the recycled water program.

1. Set recycled water rates that cover the full cost of Operations & Maintenance
(O&M) and Rehabilitation & Replacement (R&R) for the system.

7. Maximize the use of recycled water capital investments made by IEUA and its
contracting agencies with recycled water use within the region.

1. Retail contracting agencies shall substantially fulfill prior recycled water connection
commitments for all existing infrastructure.

2. Firm contracting agency commitments for recycled water use will drive new
regional investments,

ATTACHMENTS: RW Policy Principles



k B intand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER THSTRICT

RECYCLED WATER POLICY PRINCIPLES

Introduction

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its contracting agencies have developed a successful regional
Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. As the Program continues to advance, it
is important to summarize and update the history, operating philosophies, and policy principles on which the
Program was founded.

In 2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing and
maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term imported supply reliability
in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively develop local water supplies to offset these
impacts. This set the path for the development of a regional recycled water distribution system and a Recycled
Water Implementation Plan.

The use of recycled water presented several advantages to the region: it is one of the most significant and
underutilized sources of local water supply; it is reliable during drought and climate change conditions; and it
requires significantly less energy than imported water to deliver to customers thus reduces greenhouse gas
emissions. The development of recycled water is the cornerstone of a larger regional initiative to improve water
supply reliability through enhanced local supplies. IEUA, in partnership with its contracting agencies and Chino
Basin Watermaster (CBWM), invested over S600 million over the last fifteen years in water recycling,
conservation, recharge improvements, the MWD groundwater storage and recovery project, the Chino Desalter,
and other water management programs. These programs collectively reduce the region’s need for imported
water especially during drought or conditions when imported water supplies are not available. In addition to the
region switching large potable water users to recycled water, IEUA and CBWM obtained a landmark permit in
2005 for groundwater recharge using IEUA’s high-quality recycled water.

By 2007, Southern California was experiencing one of its driest years with the potential for entering an extended
drought period. The State of California subsequently made water recycling an important element of California’s
water supply policy and adopted a statewide goal of achieving 1,000,000 acre-feet (AF) of reuse by 2010. In
response, in November 2007 IEUA and its contracting agencies unanimously adopted and committed to
implement the Three Year Recycled Water Business Plan which laid out a focused and cost-effective approach to
rapidly expand the availability and use of recycled water within IEUA’s service area.

By 2014, over $250 million has been invested into the implementation of a robust Recycled Water Program. The
region has achieved Program success by leveraging heavily on grant funding and loans. With unanimous regional
support, annual recycled water use grew from approximately 5,000 AF in FY 04/05 to over 38,500 AF in FY 13/14.
Critical to the economical and efficient operation of the system, each contracting agency made commitments to
complete initiatives with the goal to increase direct reuse within their service areas. While some contracting
agencies accomplished or far exceeded their local goals, some contracting agencies have not been able to fully
achieve their original commitments.

January 14, 2016 Page 10f3



F

¢\
O

inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

The region’s goal to maximize the beneficial use of recycled water has not changed. However, the commitment
to connect additional recycled water users has stagnated over the past few years. At this time, several contracting
agencies are struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement” {as defined by the
Regional Sewage Service Contract) and the prioritization of direct use over groundwater recharge. The struggle
has led some contracting agencies to be concerned about their local benefit and perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it is appropriate that we reevaluate and affirm the regional
Recycled Water Policy Principles, in order to guide the updates to the Regional Sewer Service Contract, prior to
implementing any remaining significant system improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how
these principles will govern the future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.

Draft Recycled Water Policy Principles

These principles are not binding. These principles are intended to be a framework for the development of regional
contract amendment.

1. Continue the development of the Regional Recycled Water infrastructure by providing equitable
access for the contracting agencies to achieve reuse of 50,000 AF/year by 2025.

2. Pursue the long term acguisition of recycled water from out of service area sources to supplement
the regional supply.

3. Pursue the long term transfer of recycled water from IEUA service area in exchange for
supplemental water supply.

1. Ensure efficient use of recycled water at the point of use, consistent with rules and expectations
of responsible potable water use and laws governing the use of recycled water.

3. The regional recycled water entitlement will be based on the following:

1. Contracting agency entitlement based on wastewater contribution, future external supplies and
any acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused entitlement.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use and
for regional recharge.

ii. The parties acknowledge that the obligation created by the SAR judgment is a regional
ohligation.

2. Contracting agency use above entitiement, as described in 3.1, will require replacement water (ie.
Stored water, supplemental water, surcharge, acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused

January 14, 2016 Page 2 of 3



( I Intand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

entitlement, etc...) be passed on to contracting agencies with surplus entitlement, with the
exception of the below in 2.ii.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use or
regional recharge.

ii. If a contracting agency’s current direct use exceeds entitlement, current direct use
corresponding to existing customers will be temporarily substituted for entitlement until
June 30, 2020, as defined in section 3.1. In addition, groundwater recharge allocations
will be curtailed and redistributed to the other agencies under entitiement during the
temporary period. Any new connections that require additional supplies above an
agency’s entitlement and the current grandfathered amount will require replacement
water.

The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities for recycled water
deliveries:

1. Minimal operational discharges (instrumentation, environmental obligations, etc.)
2. Contracting agency deliveries
3. Regional groundwater recharge

Meet peak recycled water direct demands through coordinated demand management of recycled water
deliveries.

1. Llarge users will have pressure sustaining valves to ensure that overall regional demands are
reliably met.

Maintain a financially viable recycled water program with rates that incentivize use of all available
recycled water and that provides funding to achieve full cost-of-service for the recycled water program.

1. Set recycled water rates that cover the full cost of Operations & Maintenance (O&M) and
Rehabilitation & Replacement (R&R) for the system.

Maximize the use of recycled water capital investments made by IEUA and its contracting agencies with
recycled water use within the region.

1. Contracting agencies shall substantially fulfill prior recycled water connection commitments for all
existing infrastructure.

2. Firm contracting agency commitments for recycled water use will drive new regional invesiments,

3. Expand regional system to maximize groundwater recharge opportunities.

lanuary 14, 2016 Page30f3



9102 '8¢ Adonupf
334|Wwe)) |P2IUYIS) |PUCIBIY LONLSIO JTIVM TVAIDINNW V

fouaby sapinn a:dw3 pupjul ,

sa|didulid Ad1j0d 19IPAA PoJPAISY




Q10T ‘gz Aipnupf
994 WWoD) [PoIUYI] [pucibay

uoljeJapisuod Joj pajussald ale sa|dioulid
Ao1j0d MY pasinal ay) ‘Yoegpas) Aouabe Jaquaw Uuo paseq =

G10Z AON @apiwwo)) Ao1j04 0} pajuasald sem Wd)| =
G10Z 120 @39} [eo1uyos| 0} pajuasald sem Wa)| =
GLOZ INC Ul pawnsal suoissnosiq =

102 99 29piwwon) Ao1jod 8y} 0} pajuasald sem Wwa)| =
Z10Z ul sapuabe Joquawu YUm suoissnosip uebaq yn3| =

sa|dioulld Adljod MY




9107 ‘8¢ Adpnunr
@alwwor) |OUYd3] |pucibay

‘A|lddns Je1em |ejuswa|ddns Jo} ebueyoxs u| ease 89IAI8S YN |
WwoJ} Jajem pajokoal Jo ojsuely wie) buoj sy ansind ImMyN3l '€

‘Aiddns |euoibal ay} Jusws|ddns 0} S824n0S BaJe 8dIAISS JO N0
woJj Jayem pajoAoal Jo uonsinboe wus) Buoj ayj ansind imyn3|l 2

'G20¢C
Aq Jeah/{y 000°‘0S JO @snal aAsiyoe 0} sejouabe Bunoenuod

8y} Joj) ssaooe a|gelnba Buipinoid Aq ainjonJiseljul J8Jepp
pa|oAoay |euoibay ay) Jo JuawdojaAap 8y} Snuiuod IMyN3l L
"19)em pajoduwi uo asueljal
aonpaJ pue A}ljige|ieAe 821n0sSal J3)eM |e20] ddueyud
0} Jajem paj2Aoal Jo ash |eloljauaq ay) azIwIxXep ‘|

sa|dioulid Ad1jod M




9 10T ‘87 A4pnupy
981HWoD) [PIIUYID] puocibay

‘asn Jajem
s|gejod s|qisuodsal Jo suolejoadxa pue sajnt Y)im Jusisisuod
‘asn Jo juiod ay] 1e 18)em pajoAdal Jo asn Juslole ainsuy |
‘eale 991AI9S YN3I| 9y} buiyooad-jybnoup
Jo jusuodwod jejuawepuny pue ajqel|al e se Jajem
pa|2Aoal jJo asn pue uoljesljdde jualol}}d ajowiodd °Z

sa|dioulid Aaljod MY




910¢ '8¢ Apnupy
291WWOT) [POIUYIB] |PUoIbay

‘uonebijqo jeuoibal e s|
Jwawbpnl ¥vS ayl Aq pejea.s uonebijgo ay) jey) obpsmouoe seied ay] il
-abJeyoal jeuoibal 1o/ pue asn joalip
‘suojebijqo abieyosip JoAlY euy BJUBS J0) pash 9q Aew juswspua siyl |
Juswigiiue pasnun s Aouabe
Bunoeuod Jayjoue jo uonisinboe Aue pue sejjddns jeusajxa ainny
‘UONNQIIIUOD Ja)eMB}SEM UO paseq Juswsius Aouabe Bunoenuod |

:6uimojjo} ayj} uo
paseq aq [[IM JUsawajipud Jajem pajohoal jeuolbal ayl ¢

so|dioulid Adljod MY



9107 ‘87 Aipnunf
SSJIWWOD) [B2IUYDD) [buolIBay

‘19}em Juswade|dal
alinbal |[im Junowe palayielpuelb Jusiind ay} pue Juawsaiua s Aouabe ue sanoge
saljddns [euonippe alinbal jey; suonodauucd mau Auy "pouad Aierodws) ay) Buunp
Juswia|Iue Japun saiouabe Jaylo a8y} 0} painqlusIpal pue pajiednd aq |{im suolieoo)e
abieyosl Jayempunolb ‘uonippe U] "¢ UONOas Ul pauljep se ‘0zZ0Z ‘0g sunf [un
Juswiafiiua 1o} paynisqns Ajuelodws) 8q |Im siawoisno Bunsixe o} Buipuodsailod
9sh JoalIp Jualino ‘JUSWRRUS SPaaIXad asn JoalIp Juaund s Aouabe Bujjoenuoo ey Il
ebieyoal [euoibal 10
asn 108.1p ‘suonebljqo abieyssip JoAlY euy BJuBS 10} pasn aq Aew Juswappua siyl
‘' Ul mojeq 8y} Jo uondaoxa ay] yym ‘Juswsjiius snjdins yym ssiousbe
Bunoenuos o} uo passed aq (019 ‘JULBWaUd pasnun s ouabe Buoeljuos Jsyjoue
Jo uonisinboe ‘ebieyouns ‘iejem |ejuswa|ddns ‘Jojem palolg "al) Jejem Juswaoe|dal
aJinbal [IM ‘"¢ Ul paquiosap Se ‘JusWsiud aAoqge ash Aousbe Bujjoenuon  °Z

panuiuog == ¢

sa|diould Adljod MY




9107 ‘87 Aipnuor
S3JHWWOD) (PDIUYDS) jpuoibay

abJeyoal Jajempunolb jeuoibay ¢
salaAljap Aousbe bunoenuo) 7
(‘01 ‘suonebijqo
|[elUSWUOIIAUS ‘uolejuswniisul) sabieyosip jeuoijesado [ewiuly |
:S3LIBAIIBP
Ja)jem pajohoaua 10} sanlionud Buimoj|ol oy} uo peseq
pajesado aq |Im wd)sAs Jajem pajoAoal jeuolbai ayl ‘v

sa|diould Adljod My




910z ‘8T Awonupf
2O {RDIUYIR) [puciBay

1oW A|qelje.l aie spuewap |euolbal |[elan0
1ey) ainsus 0) saAjeA Buluieysns ainssald sAey |Im siesn abie] |

'SOIJaAIOP
JaJem pajoAsal jJo juswabeuew puewap pajeulplood
ybnouayj spuewap joalip Jdjem pajdAsal jead 99 °G

sa|diould Adljod My




9 10T ‘87 A4onuof

aoiWwIoY) [POIUYD3) {puolibay

"Wa)sAs ay} 10}
(¥'9Y) wswaeoe|dey @ uoneliqeyay pue (|N'80) Sdueusjule|y
Q wco_“_m._wao JO 1S09 ||n} 3y} JBA0D }Jel] Sajel ISleM Um_o\nomg 198 |
‘welboud 1ajem pajaAoau sy} 10} 991A19S-}O
-}S092 [N} dA3IYde 0} Buipun} sapinoad jey} pue Jajem
pa|oAdal d|qe|ieAR ||e JO SN 9ZIAIJUSDUI Jey} sdjed Y}m
weiboid i1ajem pajoAdal a|gelA Ajjeloueul} e uiejule|y 9

sa|dioulld Adljod MY




9 10T ‘8T Awwnupy
DVPWIWOD) [P21UYID] [puciBay

"SJUBLISBAUI [BUOIBBI MBU SALIP ||IM SUO[}OSUUOD
Jajem pajohkoal Jo) Susawwwod Aousbe Bupoenuod will{ g

“2injondiseljul
punsixa [|e 1O} SJUSWIIWWOS UOROBUUOD Jojem pPoajoAdal
go_ha HUNJ >=m_ucmﬁwo_3w leys wm_ocmmm mc_uombcoo jileloy |
‘uoiba.l ayj UIYlIm asn Jdjem pajdAoal yjim
sapouabe HBuijoesjuos s)i pue ynNIl JO SjusaWISaAUI
jeyides Jua9jem pIajoAdas Jo asn Y} SzZIWIXe| °/

sa|diouud Adljod MY




9 10T '8 Adpnupr
SDYUIWIWOY) [O2UUYIS] |pUoIBaYy

'020¢ sunr [un juswafiue 1o} paINIsqns
aq |m st1awo)snd Bunsixs 0) Buipuodsaliod asn J081Ip GL/v L A4
‘JUBWIBIIUS SPa8IXa asn Joalip jualind s Aouabe bujjoesjuoo e j| «
'€ 9[duud
A2lj0d UO paseq a( ||IM SUOIHPUOD ‘JUBSWS|}IUd B8A0ge 9SN U0 =
pamaual
S| JoBJJUOD |euoibad nun Jo (AdY 000°ZL) uonebiigo Juswabpn|
ay) Joaw 0] abieyosip Jajemalsem ayj salinbal uonebiqo
JOAIY Buy BJUBS 8} [IIUNn UoiNguIu0D J8)emalsem Uo paseq =
(1°¢ s|diouud Aoljod) paysijgeise a4 ||im Juswajjijus aseq =

e | '910¢ ‘I Ainp Buluuibeg -

sa|diound

Aol104 MY 10 uoljejuawa|duw)




910z ‘gz Apnupy
Do HWIWOYD) [R2IUYID] |PUOIBay

MY JOJ Juswpuswy 10e5uo) |eucibay jo uondopy
pJeog yN3l :910Z aunp

|lenoiddy 104 UOEPUSWILIODSY JoBJUC) [euolbay
aa)iwwo) Aoljod/lealuyoaa] 910z Aey — |udy

MY 10} JoBJJUOY |euoiBay JO JuswpUSWY JOJ UOIIN|OSDY
pieog yN3l :910Z Y24e|N

so|diould A21j0d MY W) UOOY .
jod/|eo1uys?] 910z Ateniqaq - Asenuep

99w Aol

S

sda)S 1XoN



910z ‘gz Apnuor
SOUIWWOY) [RIIUYIB] [PuUcIBSY

J ﬂ.-

sa|diould A2110d MY uUo paseq
Juswipuswy Joeuo) |euocibay jo juswdojeAa aleiu] ‘g
padojana(
se sa|dioulld A2ijod MY [eAcidde 1o} puswuoday |
JusaWpuaWy Joeijuo) jeuoibay

SUOI}epUSWIWOI9Y




INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



LOHASICT YIIVM TVLIDINNW ¥

£>uaby sapynn andui3 puojuj ’U

ejepdn 910z Aenige
8Z09LN3 8 GZ09LN3 ‘soN }osloid
JJoday ubisa-aid uoisuedx3 G-d4 ® L-d¥




LOIRISICO VYA TVAIDINAW ¥ d

: Aoua by SHRTAF S PUBTUl

‘Aem||IdS weq opeld JO uoneAs|s asiel 0)
108l0id Bunsidwos 3HysnN 01 Joud Ajljioe juswieal] SpIOS G-dY MBU 0] Z-dy 918008y =

GZ0Z Aq G-dY puedxa 0} jJuswaiinbay =
0£0Z Ag L-dY puedxs 0} Juswaiinbay =
sdwingd YT Jo Uojie|BIsu| Yim Aoede) pejepol Ueld J8iSel\ SONIoeS JSjemelse GLOZ .

§202 aonele don ez'oz aon o'st S-dd
0€02 doONn £€9¢ doOn L’ee +dJON 2¢ I-dd

papaaax3
Aoeden Mol4 0902 MO|4 SE0Z Ajoeden Bunsix3y Ajioe4

G-dN B L-d¥ 10} SMO|4 JaM3g Juanjju| paysesalo

SR|GI00 (dINAM) UB|d JSISely SSnljioe JojemeIsEM =

—

punoibyoeq Ho.m.__gn_
yad uoisuedx3 G-d @ L-dd




1D131510 HAAVM TVIEDINNW ¥

€ Aouabif sagiinn aydwi3 pupjuj f‘

suoljeo0 10alold




LOMLSIO BZAVM TVEIDINNW ¥
v Aouaby SaRYAN sxduiz pudjul ‘Iv

- N s P ~
_ _ i u
@
m
|
| uo|suedx3 uoisuedxg M Ayjoe4
Jusweal| spIos usLess | ' juswiyeal] spljos
9 spinbi -4y SpINbIT G-dY ﬁ G-dd SOLUN|OA djesedes

S84} YIM HAd SUO

odoog 108lo.d




F...v.lhm-n- WALV TVRIDINNW ¥V
g Aouaby saniliift anduiz puoju) £

X €

s)oalold spljos pue
spinbi] S-dy paAoiddy

s303/0.d SpIjOS sen 1915281
% spinbp] 1-dY pasolddy JO 95N [eldlausyg
Z-dd JUD LRI
Jo Suuolssiwuiodaqg 91SBA POO4 S-dY
/1ot Aaenuer 910t Jaqualad QLozZ J2G010
Had feuld S doysyiop t doysydopn
uone3s a81eyssiq 1931 sanbede) uonezjenby juaniyl
pUE UORE}S Wi T-dY sp1jos pue spinbry t-dy Arewpd jo uopeulw[3
JUWIRIL| SPIjOS pue SDAIJRLLIRY|Y JUdLLIESI | g-dyd
spinbr] S-dd 404 5,304 spijos ¥ spInbr] S-dY jo uoisuedx3 ajewn|n
sjuRWRAUBY juswIeal| JHADD
3d| R Jamodung I3} PRDUBAPY Jo BuluoissiLwodaq

Eo.ﬁ Jaquiadas | QLOT 1SNEnyY gLOzZ Udiew gloz Alenuef
€ doyssiom ¢ doyssiom | daysaiopn PJEMY 1IE1UOY pleog

a|npayog 108loid



LI ASHC HAAVAA TYAIIMNNW ¥V :
Aouaby Sajjf1 sajdudg puDju] ==
ES

G

ueo Bujuue|d 44S NES 10} 8|q1bije s josloid =
000'000°'G$  39bpng 309foid [ejoL
865°180°€$ jejol
000°059% (JogeT [eussu] ‘}s3) Juswabeuepy josloid

865 LEY'2S o84 ubisa(-ald suosied

s 1509 pajoaloid uonduoasag

1obpng 108l0id




JOALSIA B3IV TVAIDINNW ¥
A>uaby Samin a3 pupja] W9 -

.
i
.

g




INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



910z Aenuep LDRALSIA YALVM TVAIDINNW ¥

A>uaby sapiin andw3 pupju) ’U

Apnis Aljiqises
UOISIBAI(] SoluebliO




LORILSIA ¥31VM TYZIDINNW V

fouaby sapijn aiduwiz pubjuf ’AU

sjueln|jod ajewi|d PaAl|-HOYS [e21}LID 80Npay -
semjioe} spljos syN3| o} siiypue| wouy soluebio yealg -

sjuswaJdinbal uolIsiaAIp solueblo
sS.8]1e1S 9yl yum Ajdwoo 0} saiouaby Joquaipy IsISSY -

aA1}o3lqO




LOMASIA HALVM TVAIDINOW ¥

£ Auaby sapyn a4jdwig pupjuj /..U

(9102 |udy) saAneula)e asn |eolauaq seb Js)sabiq

leusnpul yjbuasys ybiH -
[BloJowWOo?) .
onsewoq -

(010Z |udy) ABAins a)sem poo .

(910¢ Aeniga4) ayepdn Juswissasse asealb a)sep) -

Apnis Ayljiqises




INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



9 10¢ ‘8¢ Aspnuoy
IOy [PolUYd] jpuciBay LOLSIA 33UV TVAIDINNW V

-y Aouaby sanqin aadws pupju] ’U
: ....H .l.m._.l.r.fu . e

ajepdn |emauay pue
JuspusWYy 1oB1JUOD |euoIbaY




I HUASHO DLV TVEINDW ¥

Aouaby Sopiian A0 PuDju| ’.U

/ 10z Aenuer Agq jemaual 8)9|dwio)) .
so|diound Aoljod Aoy .
sooljoeld ssauisng
JUSWNO0pP pauijweal)s pue pajepdn -
10BJJUOY [euoibay JO |[emaudy .

SaA23[gO pue s|eos




ADENESH BILVAA TVALNNI ¥

Luow/NQ3/1L$ 0} S91enba aousIayip %I JO alel 1Saislu| .
Asuow BuImo.ioq Jo ajel 8y} S1oalY
salouabe Buioueuly Aq palinbau joesjuod wus) buoT .

INOQES - 1SOD pLojewl}sy .
L-d¥ pue G-dy Jo} palinbai jejides jueoiubis .

a|Npayos ay) Jo asuenodwj




LNILLSH IV TWEIDINTW ¥

Aol SREII]] dpeliar PUADTL fu

/102 Adenuep :sjuswipuswy JoBJUOD) UOISIOA [eul
010¢ JaquianopN — Jaquieldag .
|emauay/sjusuipusuly JoBJJUOD
910z 1snbny — Auenuga4 .
so|dioulid Aa) Upm }oays W] .
0102 ‘0l Aeniqoe :bunesw JXoN e
VvN3| }e sAepsaupap) puoosg .
sdoysHJOAN 99)ILIWOY) [B2IUyD9] |e1oads AJYJUO|N

ABojopoyia|\ pesodold




AIRAISIO BAUVM TRIDINAIN v

(9102 @unp) Juswpuswe joeiuo0) B se uojdope [ew.lo

(9102 yote|) pseod yYN3l Aq uonnjosay .
10BJJUOD) [Buoibay JO SUOIJ08S JUBAS|a) pusWY

sa|diouLld Ao1j04 J81epN PajoADay 1dopy .

so|dioulid Aoiljod L®Hm>>nvo_o>omw._

AllIold st




LTMELSHD WAVAM TYIENNNIW

1ybBisiano sapiwwo) Ao1jo4/|ea1uyos] |euoibay
SOJIS [BloJaWWOod/SallSNpuUl 10 SN Jo buisea] .
vN3| Aq s884 Jo U0Ij08||0) [eus}Od

uoneoo||y xe| Auadold -

(P 1IqIYXx3) s994 UOI}098UUOY) JaMBS JO uoleneA .
:UO SN20J YUM ‘Juswnoop 8s1ouod pajepdn

IEMaUSY Hombc.oo. _*m_ro_mom
.Ajuold pug




AORLSHE MELVAA TRIDINTHY ¥

/102 Aenuep :sjuswipusly JOBJUOY) UOISISA [BUl
910Z JoqWaAON — Jaqusldag .

S9a]ilWoN [euoibay 0] sjuswpuawy Jussaid
010z 1snbny — Auenuqe -

so|divuld A9y yim Joays wis|

910z Aenuge .

S99 UOI}OBUUOY) JOMOS JO JUBWISSASSY 10} 44y

(09 — go4) so1ouaby JaquiajN Yim sdoys)Iopn

sda)s 1IXeN




993UWWOo)

(popaau se sadueyd

$S920.i4 JUsWpusWy DEIIUO)) [BUOIddYy

o] = > IM) JUd =
2 Adljod 01 wPwpuswy & > 2 YHMm) JusLIpudY 0
w > PA20g YN O} UCIIEPUIWWIGIZ) UINLIM S8 $aAIas AJIjod WOol) Uoioy o “_.n_o_o< OH. mC_.._ mw_l_ >
pasodo.d uasaid =2
3|qnd pieog vN3li
q ;mn_-amq
o 2913IWWO0) _ Jaquiain d 5 BuueaH ajnpayos pue
2| yoaL o1uswpuswy  |Ele——— Ad|Od PUE ¥) O} USAID  C €opmmpmmmr— S UOHN|OS3Y 4O [eACIddY m
B pasodold juasald - 92110N/U0IN|0sS3aYy > > uoly pieog vN3l
(u1-Ang 13 JUBWIWOD 10})
=| 9omwwo) |edluydsl |5
Gy 0} JUaWpUBY s
pasodold Juasald |
I
I
AduaBy Joesuo) = v % “
JoeIUO) [euoi8ay = DY “
N e e =l aSensue uawpuawy | |€-
| uonoY Joads " pasodoid dojpaeg |~
I
_ : %
_ fwsy pagduey) uooy _
_ . i SF ago1oy uiyum |2 104 KouaBy _ m
| LIOIIBWIO| F| 29010y ul S w_nﬂm:onmmx ! paduey) aq o} ..W..
wsy s way| Ajusp I o
_ : Oy ulyum way Ajuspl |
|
| veuo) ainpajlold :s91e21pU) _
[ |euciSay Jad [eulajul 10joy xog '
| I
_ |
|

(adwex3) A



INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



9102 ‘gz Aenuep LDIMISIA ¥3IVM TVAIDINNW V

g _ A>uaby; sanijan a21dw3 pupjuj ’AU

Apnis Ajljigisea]
SIS 211dag 0] 82IAI8S JamaS




A LOMHISIQ ¥ALVA TVAIDINAW V

Aouaby sanypn a4dwig puojuf ,U

syjeuaq Ajlddns Jajepn «

Alljigel|el 82IAI8S 1aMag

spjauaq uswdojaasp |BO0T

soliddns Jajempunolb Jo Juswasueyuy x

:AQ Baly 92I1A18S ay] Jysua( |im siasn ofjdas Bulsmeg

S)ljouag pue punoibxoeg josloid




Apunussey paliepmapes [

Fyaviins ) pedumene] Gaianas [0 € IDINISIA ¥ILVM TVAIDINOW V
sdneie #0928 Aiunwie D peleiuespesig £Kouaby saniin adiduwig pubjuy ..U
eary samses vl )

wray e [
BE g SRS YTE] m—
sugadis betes 0D

B L L =

pusBa

BaJy 90IAISS
vN3l ul slasn andeg
SI9 jo dey Aieuiunjald

i3



IDIMISIA ¥3IVM TVAIDINAW ¥

14 £ouaby sapynn aajduiz puoju] ,AU

syoedw| welbouid J81epA pejoAoey vN 3l

uoibay 0} sjjauag JlIWoU0dT

S)jouag pue s)soo — JBRNGS pue gin)d

S98] U0I}O8UU0D JO uolenjeAs Buipnjoul — S}S0)) Paleloossy
sIsAjeuy uonoauuo)) pue Ayoede) Jamss

sjjeuaq Aijenb Jayempunols)

Buipunj 1uelb uo paseq bupjuel — ssausAl}oayg 1S0D

C . - S

sjoaloid jenpiAlpuj 10} uonejuawajduyj jo ue|d

2doog pue s|eon) j108loid




ADIAASIA ¥31IVM ._<L_U_ZD.Q¢.¢

g Aouaby saqijift sidu3 pubjuy ,AU

910¢
Jaquiaydag — uonejdwon Apnig Ajljiqisead pajoslold

910Z/9/¥ - |lerociddy/piemy pieog Joeajuo) 44 =

(9L/2/€ 30
¥oaa) uoneiobaN joenuo) R ‘SMaIAISIU| ‘Uoen|eA] 44y

91.0z/c2/z — 9eq buiso|y

910¢/.2/) — buyeug |esodoid-ald  *

910¢/L/1 — dd4Y JO JUBSWOISILBARY =
a|npayog joaloid

aulawl] 198loid




INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



2
t " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
’ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 28, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: nland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Term Sheet for Recycled Water (RW) Interconnection with Jurupa

Community Services District (JCSD)

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an action item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on November
18, 2015.



fnd S plve Udifles Agency

ki -Ju P ‘h-\.*.h. R OREVHICT

Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorsble Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (11/11/15)

Engineering and Operations Committee (11/11/15)
Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (11/11/15)

From: P. Joseph Gnndstaﬂf
General Manager |

Submitted by: Chris Berch/ |
Executive Manager of Engincering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Term Sheet for Recycled Water (RW) Interconnection with Jurupa
Community Services District (JCSD)

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Term Sheet betwean Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and JCSD
for the development of a RW Interconnection; and

2.  Authorize the General Manager to make non-substantive changes and execute the final
Term Sheet.

BACKGROUND

In August 2013, IRUA began working on two of its long term planning initiatives; the Integrated
Resources Plan (IRP) and Recycled Water Program Strategy (RWPS). Several conceptunal
projects have been identified in the IRP, including RW interties to supplement RW for the TRUA
service area. As the RW system is being planned for growth and demand management, interties
with neighboring agencies are being considered to maximize the beneficial use of RW.

One project that is being considered for the RW intertie is the recycled water from Westem
Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA). JCSD and Western Municipal
Water District (WMWD) provide their sewage to WRCRWA for treatment, and the WRCRWA
produces tertiary treated recycled water. This project would include a new comnection between
the existing IEUA recycled water system and the proposed WRCRWA RW system.



Term Sheet for RW Interconnection with JCSD
November 18, 2015
Page 2 of 3

Over the past eighteen months, IEUA has been working with JCSD on a potential recycled water
interconnection opportunity. In August 2014, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was
developed to initiate the planning process of creating alternative approaches in determining the
long term water supply options for IEUA and the expansion of the recycled water system. Based
on the results of the initial feasibility study and hydraulic modeling, 4,000 Acre Feet per Year
(AFY) would be made available for the RW Interconnection Project.

Since then, staff has been working on developing a Term Sheet for the RW Interconnection, with
a particular focus to submit a State Revolving Fund Loan Application utilizing the Proposition 1
funding opportunity by December 2, 2015. Key terms included in the Term Sheet are provided
below:

JCSD will develop 800 AFY of direct use.
JCSD will deliver 4,000 AFY ultimately to the IEUA RW system, of which JCSD will
receive 50% as recharge water credit in the Chino Basin.

e Capital costs for facilities will be paid based on the project benefit.

¢ Pending completion of this project, the previous MZ-3 agreement with JCSD (benefit of
950 AFY) will be modified to have a sliding scale benefit through the end of its term
based on the total volume that is recharged in MZ-3.

e JCSD will pay for the groundwater recharge (GWR) maintenance charge (as adopted by
the IEUA Board) currently at $60/AF of RW recharged.

e For the first ten years, the O&M costs associated with additional RW pumping from RP-1
to GWR (approximately $50/AF) will not be charged to JCSD. Following this time
period, JCSD will fund the pro-rata portion of recycled water pumped from RP-1 to the
1158 pressure zone. The time period may be modified as part of the formal Agreement
based on the expected pumping costs determined in the predesign report.

e JEUA and JCSD will be mutually responsible for any WRCRWA administrative or
operational charges at the WRCRWA facility, on a pro-rata basis.

The current estimated total project cost for the project is $52.46 million. IEUA’s portion of the
project cost is estimated to be $13 million, and JCSD’s share of the project costs is $39 million.
With Proposition 1 funding, the project is also eligible for a maximum principal forgiveness in
the amount $15 million. This project demonstrates the integrated regional approach of RW
supply optimization.

This Term Sheet is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability
by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources
in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 20, 2014, the Board approved the MOU with JCSD and WMWD for the RW
Interconnection project.

G:\Planning and Water Resources\Administration\Board Reports (Final for Reference)\2016 Tech & Policy\3E.
IEUA JCSD RW Term Sheet 15266 IEUA Board Letter 11-18-15.docx



Term Sheet for RW Interconnection with JCSD
November 18, 2015
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Joint IEUA - JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program currently has a total project budget
of $10,000,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). IEUA’s total project
share will be $13,000,000, less approximately $4,000,000 in principle forgiveness. The
application would request $52,460,000 in CWSRF funding.

Of the total project costs of $52,460,000, JCSD’s cost for this project is approximately $39
million, less approximately $11,000,000 in principle forgiveness.

Anticipated Anticipated Net Project
Project Cost* Principle Cost*
Forgiveness®
IEUA  § 13M S aM S 9M S 10M
JCSD S 39M § 1M S 28 M N/A
S 52M § 1smMm  $ 37M N/A

*Numbers are rounded

Attachment: Term Sheet with JCSD

G:\Planning and Water Resources\Administration\Board Reports (Final for Reference)\2016 Tech & Policy\3E.
IEUA JCSD RW Term Sheet 15266 IEUA Board Letter 11-18-15.docx



Jane F. Anderson, President
Chad Blais, Vice President

ETDEL
Kenneth J. McLaughiin, Director -

Betty A. And , Directol 1 ‘ Fasthral
Joms £ Robarts PrD Dactor Commurity Services District

November 24, 2015

Joe Grindstaff

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P O Box 9020

Chino Hills CA 91709

Re: Term Sheet for the Joint Inland Empire Utiities Agency-Jurupa Community
Services District (IEUA-JCSD) Regional Water Recycling Program

At its meeting of November 23, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Term Sheet
between IEUA and JCSD for the development of a recycled water interconnection and
delivery pipelines; and authorized the General Manager to execute the Term Sheet,

subject to non-substantive changes. Enclosed please find a fully-executed original for
your records.

if you have questions pertaining to the content of the Term Sheet, please contact
Robert Tack, Director of Engineering & Operations, at (851) 685-7434.

Sincerely,

RostW

Administrative Assistant
Enclosure

cc: Michelle Lauffer (wfo enc.)

11201 Harrel Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 91752 * Phone (951) 685-7434 * Fax (851) 727-3501



Joint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

JOINT IEUA - JCSD REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM PROJECT

INTERCONNECTION CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATING TERM SHEET BETWEEN INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY AND JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

The Infand Empire Utllitles Agency (Agency} and Jurupa Community Services District (District)
(Collectively referred 1o as the Parties) agree to an “unbalanced exchange” regarding the conveyance of
the District’s proportionate share of the Westemn Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority
(WRCRWA) treated wastewater effluent to the Agency for direct irrigation use by the Agency ,as supply
for the Agency’s Groundwater Recharge (GWR) program and corresponding District storage credits in

Chino Basin. The recycled water will be conveyed through a serles of pumping systems and pipelines
(the Project) within the District and Agency service areas.

Section 1. Recycled Water Supply Projections

A. Itis understood that the following is the projected District proportionate share of WRCRWA

treated wastewater:
Current Entitlement Expansion Entitlement
Flow Volume/YR Flow (mgd A
3.25 2600-3600 6.00 4800-8000

B. Htis acknowledged that this project is based on wark to date regarding the current WRCRWA
Petition for Change of Use (Discharge Permit) regarding releases to the Santa Ana River. This
application is filed and well underway regarding required releases to the Santa Ana River. The
final status or outcome is not known at present.

C. District and Agency project available supply, at full development, estimated as follows:

District (Direct use) 800 AF/Year {16.6%0)
Agency Deliveries 4000 AF/Year for use as:
1. Direct Use 2000 AF {41.7%); Use by Agency
2. Recharge 2000 AF {41.7%); District to recelve recharge credits

D. Both partles acknowledge that there are seasonal use aspects associated with recycled water
deliveries for both direct use and recharge applications. Higher demands exist in the peak
summer months while lower demands exist in the winter months. Both parties desire steady
state daily flow availabllity (+/- 15%) because there is no reservoir storage contemplated in this
project.

E. Inthe event that the District Identifies an opportunity to expand direct use in excess of the
volume identified in Section 1C, the Agency and the District commit to meet and negotiate

Page 1of7



loint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

realiocation/expansion terms [n good faith consistent with this Term Sheet or the subsequent
Agreement. Example: A connection between Ontario's future recycled water system and the
District's Area B Development.

Both parties acknowledge that Agency may request that Santa Ana River (SAR) discharges may
be made in lieu of the Agency introducing reclaimed water into the Agency system as part of
seasonal beneficial use. This Is acceptable if coordinated with Section 2C, Beneficial Use, and
Recharge Plan. District shall receive Recharge Credit as outlined in Section 1C.

Section 2. Beneficlal Use

A.

District will construct and convey recycled water for direct use by its large users within its retell
water system.

Agency wili construct and convey recycled water for direct use, primarily within its lower 930
pressure zone,

Agency will utilize existing infrastructure or construct necessary facilities for the introduction of
this recycled water for recharge in the Chino Basin.

Agency and District shall cooperatively develop, coincidental with the project design and
commitments, a mutually-agreed upon plan through a Project Committee to maximize recharge
primarily within the Chino Basin Management Zone 3. It is understood that this recharge plan
may be phased in nature due to the concurrent planning and construction of recharge basins
within the 2013 Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update.

Agency and District acknowledge that , pending completion of item D above, recharge capacity
and other constraints may exist between this project and the provisions of the January 28, 2013
Management Zone 3 Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Agreement (2013 Agreement). In
consideration for the additional recharge associated with the Project, the maximum amount of
groundwater recharge available through the 2013 Agreement will be amended as follows for the
fiscal year immediately subsequent to the startup of the Project.

MZ-3 Recycled Water Recharge® Maximum Eligible for RW Purchase Through
2013 Agreement

[AFfYr} {AF/Yr)
<4000 95D

5000 350

6000 750

7000 650

8000 550

9000 450
10000 350

*from prior year

Page 20f7



Joint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 3. Envirocnmental, Pre- Design and Design

A.

Parties acknowledge and agree to the cumrent project description as contained in the Joint IEUA-
JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program Project State Revolving Fund Loan/grant application.
This is detailed as Alternative 4 table and map (Attachment A}.

Parties have mutually-funded and initiated the Preliminary Design Report under separate
agreement. District has engaged the consultant in this work.

District has completed required California Environmental Quality Act {CEQA Plus})
documentation with Board of Directors acceptance on September 26, 2015. Agency and District
shall coordinate funding at 50% each following the execution of this Term Sheet.

District shall coordinate appropriate land at its existing American Heroes Park In support of this
project during the design phase at no cost to the Parties. The design and construction of the
pump station at the Park shall be completed with appropriate water conservation measures.
The Agency shall lead the design effort for the Project. The selection of consultants shall be
through a competitive solicitation process and led by the Agency with participation/input by the
District.

Parties sgree to mutually fund project design in a pro-rata aliocation as describe in Section 4
Construction and Ownership.

Project management costs directly associated with the Project {project management,
construction management, grants management, etc.} shall be included as actual project costs
and as such, shall be subject to pro-rata funding as cutlined in Section 4D,

Design of Agency facilities shall be in conformance with Agency standards.

Design of District facllities shall be in conformance with District standards.

The Agency shall engage participation from the District throughout the design processes
through the Project Committee.

Sectlon 4. Construction and Ownership

A. Partles acknowledge and agree that commitment to design and construction are subject to the

successful obtainment of the Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling Program Project State
Revolving Fund Loan/grant.

It is contemplated, subject to further discussion, that the Project design will be conducted under
one project award and subject to the same cost allocation as describe In Section 4D,

Both parties agree that the final construction approach shall be performed with a mutual goal of
efficient design and process in order to meet the commitments made through the Joint funding
application. Determination of the number of bid packages and construction management
leadership will be determined by the Agency and District concurrent with the design process,
but prior to the finalization of the design.

D. Capital Costs and ownership (Based on pro-rata volume methodology in Section 1C):

Page 30f7



E.

F.

G.

loint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Facilitles District Share Agency Share
WRCRWA Pump Statlon 58.3% 41.7%
Transmission Pipeline (WRCRWA-AHP) 58.3% 41.7%
Agency Booster Pump and Pipeline (AHP-930 PZ) 50.0% 50.0%
District Booster Purap and Pipeline (AHP-JCSD) 100.0% 0.0%

District shall operate and maintain the WRCRWA Pump Station, Transmission Pipellne
(WRCRWA-American Heroes Park} and the District Pump Station and Pipeline to the retail area
Agency shall operate and maintalin the Agency Pump and Pipeline from American Heroes Park to
the 930 pressure zone connection point.

Agency and District coordination throughout the construction of the Project will be effectively
communicated through the Project Committee.

Section 5. Operations and Maintenance Expenditures

A,

D

Parties acknowiedge and agree that the allocation and payment of annual operations and
maintenance expenses shall on @ pro-rata basls, consistent with that deflned In Section 1C
applied to actual expenditures,

District recognizes and agrees that there is a groundwater recharge maintenance charge (as
adopted by the IEUA Board] currently at $60/AF of recycled water recharged, that will be
applied to the Project recharge.

Agency agrees that for the first 10-years, the 0&M costs associated with additional recycled
water pumping from RP-1 to GWR (approximately $50/AF) shall not be charged to the District.
Following this time perlod, the District will fund the pro-rata portion of recycled water pumped
from RP-1 to the 1158 pressure zone. This time period (10-years) may be modified as part of
the formal Agreement based on the expected pumping costs determined in the predesign
report.

District shall coordinate electrical service for WRCRWA Pump Station and District distribution
pumps at American Heroes Park.

Agency shall coordinate electrical service for the Agency Pump Station at American Heroe's
Park.

Parties shall be mutually responsible (pro-rata Section 1C) for any WRCRWA administrative or
operatlonal charges at the WRCRWA facility.

Parties shali stay current on all operational billings and shall coordinate program reconciliations
between the partnering agencles on a quarterly basis. Monthly reports shall include project
expenditures, recycled water deliveries, and recharge credits.

Annual budgets and biflings shall be reviewed by the Project Committee.

Page 4 of 7




loint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 6. Service Disruptions

A.

District and Agency acknowledge that the provision of recycled water 1o this program is
Interruptible in nature. The supply s contingent on many factors including WRCRWA facility
operations, and electrical service provision, which are provided by others.

It Is acknowiedged that the current project does neot include back-up power generatlon at any
facllittes.

in the event of planned or unplanned supply disruptions, District shall make every reasonable

effort to resume recycled water delivery as soon as possible and sha!l keep Agency informed as
to the status of service.

Section 7. Water Quality and Water Metering

A

District and Agency acknowledge that the water quality of the District wastewater shall comply
with WRCRWA’s Regional Water Quality Control Board Water reclamation requirements and
Title 22 permits. Measurement shall be at the point of compliance at the WRCRWA facility.
Water quallty reports from WRCRWA shall be made avallable on an appropriate schedule.
Agency is responsible 1o ensure that their direct use wholesale customers comply with all
necessary regulatory and permit requirements for the application of the recycled water.
Water deliveries shall be measured at the WRCRWA metering points within the facility and at
American Heroes Park.

Water quality and quantlties shall be subject to review and validation by the Project Committee.

Section 8. Financing

A

District hereby agrees to allow Agency to apply on District's behalf to the California State

Revolving Fund Loan/grant program.

Agency has negotiated an agreement with the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA)

that allows Agency to become the lead agency to apply for the above grant and CBRFA to administer
the grant, if received.

C.

District shall annually appropriate funds for the repayment of the State Revolving Fund (SRF)

Loan/Grant, If racaived.

D. The District and the Agency may elect to pursue sdditional or alternate funding sources as
otherwise agreed upon.

Section 9. Term and Termination

A. Itis contemplated that the SRF grant or Loan will have a repayment period of 30 years.

This construction and operating agreement shall be for a period of 45 years, with automatic 10-

year renewals unless elther Party objects in writing.

Page 50of 7



Joint [EUA-ICSD RW Project Ferm Sheet

C. Each party shall have the right to terminate the agreement with a 3-year notice unless a shorter
notice Is mutually agreed upon In writing.

D. The terminating party s responsible for repayment of the affected party’s proporticnate share
of the project commitments that is outstanding at the time of termination.

Section 10. Project Committee

Consistent with the roles as defined within this Term Sheet, a Project Committee shall be
established to ensure effective coordination between the Agency and District throughout the
planning, design, construction and operation of the Project. The Project Committea shall he
comprised of at least one leadership represemtative from each party. The Committee shall meet no

less than twice per year to review Project design, construction, budgets, costs and operational
coordination.

Section 11. Preparation of an Agreement

Both Parties agree to give best falth efforts to execute a formal Construction and Operations
Agreement based on the terms identified herein within 180 calendar days, but no later than the
award of a consuftant design contract.

Section 12. Contingent on Grant Funding and Change of Use Petition

The obligations set forth in the formal Agreement shall not become effective, as to either party,
unless and until the CBRFA executes a Grant Funding Agreement with the State of California which
commits the delivery of grant funds to be applied to the Project as provided herein. In addition,

project commitments shall be based on the successful issuance of a Change in Use permit regarding
resiklual releases to the Santa Ana River.

Page 60f7



Section 13.

Approval of Tarms

Joint JEVA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

General Manager

Dateg: ~ i18-15

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

General Manager

Dated:

Page 7 of 7



Joint IEUA-JCSD RW Project Term Sheet

Section 13. Approval of Terms

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

::yal\danager
ed:

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

a0 9

Todd M. Corbin
General Manager

Dated: __November 23, 2015

ATTEST:

Julie B. Saba
Board Secretary

Page 7of 7



Atachment A

L . |__"_ : 3]
] T -—=:.‘; 4] = |_. ; - { -
WG T =
U RN N £ ==
T T T e

Frrmond comics
AR B

'.,’:._.! | !ﬁ .
A ﬁ '
)

LEGEND
&  Non-Pomble Well
R Presgure Reducing Stefion

Phesa | Improvement
= Phase Il Fipsline

Parka

[ Exeng
Proposad

Schools

[[__] Exteeng

i | UndesCorstruction

T Propossd
(\‘, \/ - I l Cly Boundares
, bo
g \ CORDNA R b ™ 1.josD Boundary i

A Y 1Y —7
Sources; Riverslde Co, G15, 2015, San Bamandno
Co. GIB, 2015; Corona-Narco USD; Jurupa DSD. IEUA Alternative 4

No Reservolr Project - Fulure B00PZ Connaction -~ Locel 830PZ Connection

NORCO

ALSERT B

W BE

0 2000 4,000 6,000
1 1

2,000 Fest
L L | L 1 1

L




Joint IEUA-ICSD RW Project Term Sheet

EASTVALE RECYCLED WATIR GREYEM
[EUA ALTERNATIVE A -LPTION §
INCIEUA RESERVCAR PRCUZLT - LOTAL & 33D PZ COWNECTIONE

Phasg Eacllity b S P E Srmgied 2
S iy s | | el e Anr

Eobiier fiaviam Trom WRENWS Plzn ip ) s6380000 51 B3 RD
200 F1 RO oM Pz Ava [Agptos, TI) ME

*

oy
-

A LA oEp - ol B
Dia. Tramsmeiision Sipging from 5P FRIIZIN
WEERWLA B8 10 810 07 P0L an fing Ava,
Ky 15 kR,

Biocs! fheca $22.070.000 $15.500.000

N 36" 8y Tranzmiper Spslng fron, 750000 $3.830.000
WElmpn &g /Fing Ave I ierssotion
3W Loanar IMmatisn Wgrms Far
frourma. 2EOM LT}
3 o ianp i TR 3 Patslbon, ot il sENLDE {id R ERY
iy byt

a o B T fute i N Doy shasens A4t
Laamt (e e, RN S

sahedhe] DS ITREISN AEa BT TN
e, I8 Yl
Ia2TUR BN Riaini RRARG N 11T A
Boamame bies oo thn ga JUSge S 3 33 e L § M Wik Ly
meote FUk 0 BED PTRRC M e THD
I3 Sa3, TWEre e By g o S L2520 ELi T
D323 MNrLir k3, Bl S3TRTRLC
(LY O S L
FolTosed Fiug sip.Tag e FECING 59 TRE 23T o8 FER AN

TOTALY EITANID B it 2

Frajacroosy 3 1.4 urnes $ONRraaron anm TR S04 H2I0teS 2OMSITUDLOm SN STISILTIET =i d L dl

NPT IEOVES 3T Nipvanee AR Imrnetnon 1 47 e pn) draymat aion Doz v zar
prtnsion Lan oy W Angatar 30 I0REY L opme 30151 Bisshr

L -LE o

Al M &F o i o B g
g CTRTRIT E 2NN SaTRLITET egEn. 30 S WeD AN Ca T 50

-

T DA W BIAS o any 30 pal e st e ongt JUE D IS s s 10 B0 o
Vel fREL TR TIPSt SERA SATEN TN i T fEaTTLTAY vt WACE Nk PiLu sparase.
sramnn Depaa S TIOC pom wed B 23 Loraactas prreons 0 200 F 3RO St waumag 30 0005
PN TN EE R proanemd droTin S P LR TR WAL S pRp YL



INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



1D1¥151Q $3IVM TVIIDINOW V

Aouaby sannip andw3 pupjuy ’.U

R — T, T g ——— o
- '._..f..._.d. .._M r_”.__. __.. 3 .ﬂ I ......-)..r.... - =

.. o ot T T i
........|_.. .. N

» ol P

aL0z fuenuep

suoleledald OUIN |3 pue
abieyosy Js)ep) pajoAday




Amap g% ) sAeq .
[ 374 [3r4 €9t 75T @ 16 19 oF o LNHISIO 2AIVM TWAIDINAW ¥

Pl T - g [l ¢ ] or/sT0E Adtem—
; :

© | suvtoz Ad—

- Full L NI I |- SN | | — mlL:!E-,..illl]..-l.|||,,.-lu YT/ETOT Ad=—
awlq\p\\_ ; : - ; ” : |_v BUR'ET
: : , , 000'FT

_
e
'

G10g Jequiede( Jo

,__5 P e e e R R R se ‘}99)-81oe 000'9
—_ g 5 E @ —ﬁg-u_ | - Ajorewnxoidde
1 (= s| abieyoal 1o)em

=== ‘—., ao0s'T

N ,il i e e el | POIOADRI QLG L AL

HYS O3 MY 9T/GTA —o—

o5 PRI MY IT/STAT = =~
, SEIBIEY MY BT/STAS [
BEALLIAY MY ST/ TAd LEEEss
BRPIY M PT/ETAI BT

£
. , t
o e ; —+ oo0g'e
: : :
}

S e s e L ; B A i

obieyoay Ja1ep) pajoAoay




ADMASIO ALYM TVELIINGAW ¥V
£ Kouabiy Sajian a3 puoii] ,J\U

il ..:__.‘..h ﬁ_rm___mwjﬂm =
Q9 'Sz -{eloL

a9 6'€ :(¥00) 3¥MID

a9 +E  :(g00) S-dY

aon 8'vT :(Zoo) T-dy

aoW £'€ :(T00) yied opeld
m@“mm_._um_o pE=Tal

-

%TT PI3AaQ UaRd
GSW 6T pesaAllRa
gow §'8  Aiddns my
O9W 10T nuanpul

e r||l.|\ mnmz&’\ _

sl

|

ow_\,_h.mﬁ_sﬁ ._ ..._ _... ._...llltl.,,llt ,.,.
GBWN T Gl -T2IEp\ PopAay . . mem g = [ 94/p.paian|aQuadag
Q9N 00 {GMIN) J93eM pauodw) y GOW 8¢ -pPad9njed
aoN9'TT ‘Jouny |e207/wWIolS QO 0'9 Ajddng My
S5Ieyday 191ZMpUno.s aOW £9  uangu)

REATT cET L SR
L.l.u!ﬂr.nu.l..r]ﬁr.,!au.;
wmm.w (pRJan|aQ Jusdiad
aoiN € €1 paJsARd
aoW €4z :Addns my

asin m.mN ausnjju

-
|

F [ %L pesniag Em,uﬂ_zlz
OSW OZ :PalaAlpg
| aow 16 Alddns my

oW 86  uanyu|
v-du

%61 palan|ag Juadlad
GOW 0S¢ -peldAliRg
aoW 6'05 :Alddns my
GO T'ZS  ‘uanjul
g

STOZ ¥39IN303d — NOLLNAIYLSIA ¥31VM G310A034 VN3l




LINEASIT YAV TVAIDINNW ¥

598 mw YOE cwn et EIZ €81 wwa Mﬂ “.m ; am o a hu:mm(m&t..tb 24iduIg pubjul f!ﬂ‘
_ P Iml..|| N S i, _ S : e | oo
R R — o §
S SO | el m— - et g - - ! _ 1 vars
s _ e §
u —m e ——] oooor
[ oipdd
: g.fﬁ ¥
OT/STOT A 3
! srforaz a=— | ] worst 2
D Tlemw JjT GLOg Joquieoa( JO
Se ‘199)-a40e 000‘9
aunt L) Moy yarew Aenugey Asenuey FECTITETY JAUIRNON 199000 snuadag wnBny &or . ”nu >— mﬂ.me_x o .h Q Qm
- o0s

sl ebieyoal
Jayempunoub

- = E 91/SLAL

: ST/STOZ A4A E
e L~ L N N 7 simwwa || OE
= =R £ oo - 00E

vEOE B || o =

obieyoay Ja)empunols) [ejo|




LIRILSIO UIEVM TVEIDINOW ¥

Kouaby sapjjiif) aidui3 puojuj

S2.npa20.d uoneltadQ uiseg a3epdn 03 Paysi|qeIsd 39WWO0I-gns DIYH —
s3unsaw

(D>YD) 2931WWO) UORUIPI00) 8IBYd3Y J21BMPUNOID JE SWa) epusde OUIN |3 —

(@d474S ‘WMED ‘ADMED) SUOREDIUNLILLOD JSP|oYdXeIS

pa312|dWwod adurUdIUIBLW pUuk UuolIdadsul wep Jaqqny

syoolg —

L 2uin] —

192415 g pue /L —

UOI}BI0]SDY Uone}|I4u] uiseq

9OUBUDIUIELL WID] |0JIUOD MO|{ —

$2N3ONJ3S 33[3N0 pue 13|ul Jo Sulues]) -—

9oueUaUIeW puk Suisa) 9188 [013U0D MOj{ —

Suipaap -

3oueUdIUIR dulNoY pals|dwo)

9L0T ‘g AJENUES T JJBPICIW

uoljeledald OUIN |3

Q.




1D1MASIT FILVM. VLN V

? Aouaby ey adjdia3 puojuf ‘f;d

*GLoT Jaquwiada(g

paja|dwod

sem 303fodd

*G10T JoquidaQ ‘|eAowaJ slgap
paio|dwod o3 Joud [puueyd

SEM UOI}B10ISDY OJUOIUY UeS WOy
uopeL|u| 2IN31oNJ3s 39N

ujseq syoo.g uiseg syoo.g

*SIUDAD WIOYS
03 Jopd paJesp
ale saIndnus
PBluruseq v
‘uiseq ELIOIJIA 03
19[ul doup jpuuey)d
~ 3UIBARS UES UO
pSP=iia0 sLqaQ

‘G107 Joquiadag

uolneledald OUIN |3



.—.UE-D:P—.SS.—(L—U—ZD!(.
£ Adusby S adw3 pupjuj § d

‘UMOYS

wep Jaqqnu Aeq

1m0 “Bui88op SduBUSUIRW
24n3onJ3s uiseq

19|ul Ju3A24d 03 03 Joud uiseg

SIUDAS LLIOIS 0} o $Y00.4g Ul 9e3u

pue asoy dwnd
Buiuonysodau
He1s YMD VN3l

uoljeledald OUIN |3



ANLSH YAV TVAIDINOW ¥

8 fouaby sanijfiyy aidii3 pupjuj ’.U

91B1DIP SIUSAD WLIO)S pue
Aydeded uiseq se anUIIUOD suiseq 934eyd34 0} SOUDAIPP MY *
(000‘0011$ Aj23DWIIX0IddD
51231 pa3p243un L 43l L GMW 3P anipA) 91njded 193eMm WIO0)S JO 199)-910.
00§‘L Ajojewixoidde ul paynsal wio3s 9LoT ‘4-S Auenuerayl =

(000‘0002$ Aj23pWiIX0.1ddD S} 93D paIPAIIUN L 4311 AMW 1D 2NIDA) 19D J-2Joe
00S°€ Aj3ewixoudde si (91/oz/1 40 se) aunided J91em WIOolS [B10]

2Jnjded J9jem WI0)S
3|qeinseaws yum (91/0z/L Jo Se) 9L/SLA4 Ul SJUDAD wiols (OL) ud] =

abieyoay pue ainyded Jajep) WI0lS




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4A



~

4 = (g10zZ Ao s L7 (5102 AONY]
- A ouly B BllIH:2UMD
_;..u e i u‘
T (s10Z-A0N) - -
S -ATEJTUON 2=
: = . +5L Sv OF SL. .} S0 0
: = e ) IO
LE = “ {QLA) S.na3 TVLOL ‘WO TN I TVH -
H ' - | eves (G0 5] TIE T80T oL bl |, )
e o Vot 0 [ T puEsn 3 ]
o00e e 5 £ 951 SHeED oo @ |
L [ 1 0 3] 8z JEjEON . i .
kil B 67¢ 3 or o8z BuepD] Fo-=uE %
: o i | t9E far) T [l ¥IE aAMAD 0'l=> ©
E Am—.eﬂ _.’DZV 169 0T 0 I 6E SlItH oum> - el snpug
. = ST 0 3 T ouND

00k< .

aoL-o'l ®

ueyd L
P _: 3 Y |y Lyl Pl
W B vy AL e N ST N [TITTT RS T

P A

(e LTS

Okm> o 5
[LEIE T Ty
ool< O A
ooL-0'L Q
O'l=> o
Jenuapisay
{aLA) na3 -

. | pejesodicouun

. = 3] o M Bouy somiag [ [
7 B PSR e L SR = %
R T ..U .w.rh.. m? 2 A puaba
= A i e @ B ] !
1 ER | R Ly et NS R RAR ST < 3 W) | : g
o , T ——— P i =
[ B ek ke
3 - . 3 ISR RAPGL, TREIA Y
= \ "y
FES '

.

g [ 91/5102 1804 1e0sI4 QLA - Woday Ayanoy Buipping |

R g2 mecm.}oz. eueju n..u__._. -




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4B



as ¥'sZ ‘jeloL
GDW 6 :(v0O) UMD
09N tv'E :{€00)S-dY
aow st :(zoo)T-dy
aon €€ :(T00) Jed opeld
om._m_._um_ﬁ }oald)

) T T =
2 B e e o Bt ™

Q59 £'9Z ‘el

TOWT'ST -J33EM pojpA5ay
GOW 00 :(GMIN) J218M pariodw)
GOW9'TT :jouny |es07/uuols
aZiepoy hwumgﬁ,_:ohm.

%ZZ PR4SAISQ IUIAd
GO 6T :paieAlled
AoW §'8 :Aiddnsmy
aow 10T uanjuj
m.n_z

%/ pRIaAllRQ Euuh.u.n_nl
GON 8¢ :pamsAleg

aow 09 ‘Addns my
oW £9  ‘uenju

( %6 vw._oa_ua Eu&om
GOW £ €T :PaJeAlRd
QoW €Lz :Ajddns my
asw s'st auanpu

&R um_oz_oo U
GOIN OZ -palaAjjeqg
o 16 :Alddnsmy
aoiy €6 SuINu}
v-dd
|!,.stm.= %ﬁilij

%61 - paiaAla( Juadiad
a5 06Z :patsnleq
a9 605 :Aiddns . |
oW T'ZS  wenyu |
)l Rt M _._ : BT o . e &zﬁﬁé IOl |
.?-.uwllk.[.nl r--.. ,. ... . ;,1,\‘”

ST0¢ zmm_)_mUmn ZO_._.Dm_m._.m_n_ mm._.<>> Q3ITOA0Y <Dm_




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4C



N
L Inland Empire Utilities Agency
' A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

Thursday, February 4, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 81710

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

1. Technical Committee Report — Ryan Shaw (Oral)

2. Approval of Minutes

A. Minutes of November 4, 2015 Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee
Workshop

3. Action ltems
A. Recycled Water Policy Principles (Written)

4. Informational Iitems
A. RP-1/RP-5 PDR
B. Regional Contract Update (PP, Info)
C. JCSD RW Term Sheet (PP, Written, Info)

5. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Report (YTD)
B. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary
C. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
D. Recycled Water and Recharge Update (PP)
E. Organics Diversion Feasibility Study (Oral)
F. Septic Area Analysis (PP, Info)

6. Other Business
A. |IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
February 4, 2016
Page 2 of 2

C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — March 3, 2016

7. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, February 1, 2016.

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4D



O

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: January 28, 2016
To: Regional Committees
From: and Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: Regional Contract Review Final Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an action item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on December
16, 2015.



Date: December 16, 2015

To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/09/15)
From; Teresa V. Velarde |

Mansger of Internal Audit
Subject: Regional Contract Review Final Report
RECO ATION

This is an information item for the Board of Directors (Board) to review.
BACKGROUND

At the request of the Board and Executive Management, Internal Audit (JA) has been performing
a review of the Agency’s Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract Review) as
implemented with the seven regional contracting egencies. The objectives of the Regional
Contract Review include:

¢ Evaluate of how each of the seven contracting agencies apply the Regional Contract
provisions,
Determine whether processes are in complience with the Regional Contract requirements.
Determine opportunities to improve processes and procedures.
Identify opportunities and make recommendations for considerstion as part of the
Regiona! Contract renegotiation.

The Regional Contract Review Final Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of
Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment and Business Practices by providing independent
evaluations of the financiai end operational activities of IEUA’s contracting agencies’
implementation of the Regional Contract and suggesting recommendations for impravements.

0 ATIONS AND S

The final report presents recommendeations in the form of potential new business models for the
Agency to consider implementing:

» Best Practices — Actions/activities that could/should already be occurring
¢ Minor Changes — Revisions to Exhibit J and the 1997 sewer billing formula



Regional Contract Review Final Report
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 4

Moderate Changes — Oversight, information, and recourse

Msjor Changes — Develop a new way of doing business {centralize the collection of all
fees at IEUA)

Total regional restructuring

The recommended business models address the findings noted consistently through the review:

Exhibit J of the Regional Contract should be revised and approved regularly. The review
jdentified over $160,000 in potential under-collections from just five businesses where
there was a difference in the interpretation of the category type.

Contracting agencies do not generally collect connection fees from public schools (K-12)
since schools are permitted by the State. The review found 16 public school campuses
with recent constraction. In ten instances no conmnection fees were paid. 1A
conservetively estimaies that at a minimum, connection fees of approximately $230,000,
and possibly as mmch as $687,000, should have been collected.

The region’s main community college campus and one satellite campus did not pay
comnection fees for multiple new buildings, but the Fontana satellite campus paid
approximately $53,000, in connection fees for one new building. IA conservatively
estimates that at a mininum, connection fees of approximately $55,000, for the satellite
campus and over $180,000, for the main campus should bave been collected, and
possibly at least as much as $530,000, should have been collected.

The review found one hospital (Kaiser — Fontana) where no connection fees were
collected. Two other hospitals with recent expansion each paid approximately
$1,400,000, in comnection fees. IA conservatively estimates that at a minimum,
connection fees of approximately $1,300,000, should have been collected, but the amount
could possibly be much higher.

No difference is defined in the Regional Contract between public service facilities that
arc considered “publicly owned” vs. “publicly used.” The review tested eight

ental facilities that were charged connection fees at the commercial category rate
rather than the public service rate, resulting in potential under-collections of
approximately $64,000, for all buildings.

The calculation worksheet should be stendardized at all contracting agencies to ensure the
fixtare types and counts are consistent with Exhibit J. The review found that at one
contracting agency the calculation worksheet is missing 15 categories from Exhibit J, yet
includes three category types that are not part of Bxhibit J. This created a potential
extrapolated under-collection of approximately $80,000 in connection fees in just one
fiscal year.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15295 Board Letter-Final Report-Regional Contmet Review.docx



Regional Contract Review Final Report
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 4

A contracting agency gave an Industrial entity a credit of over $500K for connection fees,
with no documentation to support the credit.

There is a need for clear guidance and detailed instructions for the assessment and
collection of connection fees for Industrial entities. In evaluating the connection fees and
monthly sewerage charges collected among various industrial entities, there appears to be
no correlation or jostification for some of the low rates currently paid.

The EDU defined in the Regional Contract as 270 gallons per day (GPD) is no longer
representative of modern water usage.

IEUA should require contracting agencies to itemize monthly sewerage amounts for non-
residential customers, Currently, the agencies provide total EDUs each month and IRUA

issues an invoice for the self-reported amount without requiring additional support or
verification.

The 1997 Procedures for monthly sewer billing memorandum should be revised and
approved regularly. The review found contracting agencies where approximately 25
percent of accounts tested for monthly sewer fees had errors. Errors/mistakes in monthly

sewer billing act like an annuity, growing exponentially over time unless or until they are
corrected.

IA would like to extend our appreciation to all seven contracting agencies, the IEUA Planning
and Environmental Resources and Finance and Accounting Departments for their cooperation
and assistance during this review. IA appreciates the opportunity to perform this review and
stands ready to assist in any way possible as necessary and as requested.

To-date, IA has submitted as information items the following reports:

Interim Audit Report for the City of Ontario (September 2015)

“Draft” Interim Audit Report for the City of Ontario (June 2015)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Chino Hills (June 2015)

Interim Audit Report for the Cucemonga Valley Water District (March 2015)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Chino (December 2014)

Interim Andit Report for the City of Fontana (December 2014)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Montclair (September 2014)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Upland (September 2014)

Survey of Comparative Information of the Seven Contracting Agencies (September 2014)
Regional Contract Review — Review of the Ten Year Forecast (June 2014)
Regional Contract Review — Survey of Comparable Agencies (June 2014)

ATTACHMENTS
The Regional Contract Review Final Report is attached.

G:\Boand-Rec\2015\15205 Board Letter-Final Report-Regional Contract Review.docx



Regionsl Contract Review Final Report

December 16, 2015

Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTI

On September 17, 2014, the Board approved the Piscal Year 2014/15 Annual Audit Plan.

On December 18, 2013, the Board reconfirmed the approved Internal Audit Department Charter.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The impact on the budget may be significant depending on additional revenues potentially
collected, investment income potentially eamed and the related staffing and other costs of
potentislly implementing a new business model or aspects thereof,

G-\Board-Rec\2015\15295 Board Lettes-Final Report-Regional Contract Review.doox



h N

%‘; o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Contract Review

The Regional Contract review is consistent
with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Workplace Environment and
Business Practices by providing an
independent evaluation of the Regional
Contract and suggesting recommendations
for improvements.

Prepared by:
Internal Audit Department
October 7, 2015



Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE REPORT .....coiisiissinisstssssinssini s sesessess s s ssssssessssssssesesssesssossassssssssssessessassasssesassasssaes 1
Findings & ObServations .................. o reniies s st esssssmsssessssssss e sassssassnas 1
RECOMMENAALIONS ...t s s sesr et seas b s ase s nes b 5
Current Business Model/PractiCe...............ocovcecrrccrescens e csaesssessssensssvesssssssssssees 6
Business Model 1: Minor Changes................cnincn e rssssssssssssssrssassassssessosses 7
Business Model 2: Moderate Changes..................coininieicisineeeeniiscessesessssssasssesssssssessessrsesesnns 8
Business Model 3: Major Changes............c.ccccoevrcecmcecercce v sssssessssasesssens ieruerersarerens 9
Business Model 4: Total ReStruGtUring..............co.cocoeivemccrni i sressseesmssesmssssssesessene 10
MOVING FOTWANT..........ee ettt iesesensne s s e b ses e ee s s ar s s s mars 10

ATTACHMENTS ...ttt renssearsere s ssasesssses s seesesnie fe st v veve vranas ssonbas s s b L bbbt e s et nre 11
Attachment 1 - Audit RiSk MatriX..........c.cocc.ovonmnmnnienmnenim st escoassaens 11
Attachment 2 - Current Business Model/Process ...........oecnceireenevcnessevecrese e e 12
Attachment 3 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Businesses)................ccceuuueee... 13

Attachment 4 - Results: Connection Fees (Schools = K-12) .............ccoucverermnrveinnneennecenenn 14

Attachment 5 - Results: Connection Fees (Corﬁmunity College).........conreeevreccvirivennn 15

Attachment 6 - Results: Connection Fees (Hospitals)...............ccccocooorrcvmecvcvrerenc v 16
Attachment 7 - Results: Connection Fees (Categorization Differences) ...............c........ 17
Attachment 8 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Fixture Unit Differences).......... 18
Attachment 9 - Results: Connection Fees (Industrial Businesses).........c......ccceeuecvrueneane. 19
Attachment 10 - Results: Industrial (Connection and Monthly Sewer Fees)...................... 20
Attachment 11 - Results: Monthly Sewer Fees ..............vrvevrrrcr s 21
Attachment 12 - Recommendations DY ProCess ..............ocvvvvveevvviviesiire st ssssss s eessnenenas 23
Attachment 13 - Recommendations by Business Modei.................c.ocevcncrcernccccrecernanns 26
Attachment 14 - Background Financial Information...............c..occcoovin s e 27
Attachment 15 - Excerpts from Comparable Survey Report..........cccoooeeeevvreneccricenenann. 28

Attachment 16 - EXRIDIt A ...t rerc s e st seas s srabensassseavesvsvesasasersses 32
Attachment 17 - Current and Prior Audit Reports Completed ..............cccccoueeevcrrrcrrrrnnnane. 39



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 1 of 39

EXECUTIVE REPORT

The objectives of the Regional Contract Review were to evaluate how each of the
Contracting Agencies apply the Chino Basin Regional Sewerage Service Contract
(Regional Contract) provisions, determine whether processes are in compliance with
Regional Contract requirements, identify opportunities to improve procedures and make
recommendations to consider as part of the Regional Contract renegotiation. The
review covered the period from July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2013 and where
possible considered events subsequent to that period. The audit included a review of
the seven Contracting Agencies: Cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair,
Ontario, Upland and the Cucamonga Valley Water District.

The Regional Contract is a 50-year contract that expires in 2022. This Executive Report
provides a summary of the findings identified and a description of potential new

Business Models with recommendations to address the findings and with suggestions
for potential next steps.

Findings & Observations

In conducting the review, Internal Audit (1A) judgmentally selected between 40 and 75
businesses and Public Service Facilities (PSF) from a variety of different sources at
each of the Contracting Agencies to test whether Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer
Fees were accurately calculated, assessed, collected, and reported to IEUA in
accordance with Regional Contract provisions. During this review, 1A completed ten
separate interim audit reports documenting the specifics of the observations, findings
and recommendations identified. Information about the observations and findings is
included in the attachments and summarized below:

+ Exhibit J of the Regional Contract should be revised and approved regularly to
include additional category types and provide users with clarification and detailed
definitions to ensure consistency in its application. The review found there are
many inconsistencies in the way Contracting Agencies interpret the category
types provided in Exhibit J of the Regional Contract. This creates differences in
interpretation and application among Contracting Agencies and differences in
Connection Fees assessed and collected. This review identified over $160,000
in potential under-collections from just five entities where there was a difference
in the interpretation of the category type.

« The review found that Contracting Agencies do not generally collect Connection
Fees from public schools (K-12) because there is no established process in place
to identify and collect fees since schools are permitted by the State. The review
found 16 public school campuses with recent construction. In 10 cases no
Connection Fees were paid or collected. It is not possible to quantify the loss in
Connection Fees without performing a physical survey to physically count the
fixture units. Connection Fees ranged from $23,000 to over $270,000 per



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 2 of 39

campus for the other six campuses that paid fees. Therefore, at a minimum,
using the lowest estimate, the Contracting Agencies should have collected a very
conservative $230,000 in Connection Fees (10 campuses x $23k ~ lowest
estimate); however, based on the comparable information for the six schools that
did collect fees, $687,000 is a closer estimate of Connection Fees that shouid at
least have been collected.

e The review found that the region’s main community college campus and one
satellite campus, had not paid Connection Fees for multiple new buildings, but
the Fontana satellite campus paid approximately $53,000 in Connection Fees for
one new building. It is not possible to quantify the loss in Connection Fees
without performing a physical survey to physically count the fixture units. Internal
Audit attempted to perform a physical survey of the accessible areas of the three
buildings at the Chino Campus (not including science laboratories or the banquet
facility) and determined that Connection Fees would have exceeded $55.000. At
the main campus facility in Rancho Cucamonga, Internal Audit noted that ten
new buildings have been added since 2008. Internal Audit was not able to
perform a physical survey, however, using the conservative approach of
approximately $18,000 per building ($55k / 3) noted at the Chino Campus, at a
minimum $180,000 in Connection Fees should have been collected (10
campuses x $18k); but the amount is possibly much higher, possibly $530,000 if
we use the comparable information for the one building where fees were
collected.

* As with most Public Service Facilities, the Contracting Agencies did not always
collect for hospital construction because hospitals are also permitted by the
State. The review found one hospital where no Connection Fees were collected.
Internal Audit calculated the minimum possible Connection Fees based on the
number of patient rooms {and not including cafeterias, surgical facilities, etc.). At
a minimum a very conservative estimate of $1,300,000 in Connection Fees
should have been collected. In comparison, two other hospitals in the Region
with recent expansions each paid approximately $1,400,000 in Connection Fees.

¢ The review noted differences in interpretation between Public Service Facilities
that are considered “publicly owned” and/or “publicly used.” There is no
difference defined in the current Regional Contract. The review tested eight
governmental facilities that were charged Connection Fees at the commercial
category rate rather than the public service rate, resulting in potential under-
collections of approximately $64,000 for all buildings.

¢« There is a need to standardize the calculation worksheet for all Contracting
Agencies to ensure the fixture types and counts are consistent with Exhibit J.
This would eliminate the inconsistencies and differences in fixture unit values
assigned by the Contracting Agencies, creating differences in the Connection
Fees assessed. The review found that in one agency, the Calculation Worksheet



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 3 of 39

is missing 15 categories from Exhibit J, yet includes three category types that are
not part of Exhibit J. This created a potential extrapolated under-coliection of
approximately $80,000 in Connection Fees in only one fiscal year.

* The review also noted a questionable credit of approximately $560,000 given by
the Contracting Agency to Evolution Fresh, an Industrial entity located in Rancho
Cucamonga, with no documentation to support the credit.

» There is a need for clear guidance and detailed instructions for the assessment
and collection of Connection Fees for Industrial entities. During the review,
Conftracting Agencies commented that they believe that new businesses find
Connection Fees for Industrial activiies to be both confusing and high,
particularly the portion of the fee based on a wastewater analysis and that there
are trade-offs between this cost and the ongoing costs of alternatively connecting
to the NRWS lines. The review found differences in the interpretation and
application of the Regional Contract for both Connection Fees and Monthly
Sewer Fees for Industrial users, creating inconsistencies among customers that
may appear to be inequitable among the industrial customers.

» The 1997 Procedures for Monthly Sewer Billing memorandum should be revised
and approved regularly to include additional category types and provide users
with clarification and detailed definitions to ensure consistency in its application.
The review found a variety of erors in the Contracting Agencies’ billing systems
ranging from data entry input emors, to categorization errors from unclear
guidance in the 1997 document. The review found Contracting Agencies where
approximately 25% of accounts tested for Monthly Sewer Fees had errors. it is
difficult to extrapolate the error rate to total revenue because each error/mistake
can be unique and it is difficult to determine how long the error has existed. It is
important to note that errors/mistakes in Monthly Sewer Fees act like an annuity,
growing exponentially over time unless or until they are corrected.

¢ There is a need to reevaluate the EDU definition of 270 gallons per day (GPD)
set forth in the Regional Contract. Our survey of comparable agencies showed
that other similar agencies define their EDU equivalent between 235 and 310
GPD. Additionally, with water conservation efforts, more water efficient
appliances and increased urban density, water usage has declined since the
EDU was initially defined in the Regional Contract and 270 GPD is no longer
representative of modern water usage.

» |EUA should require the Contracting Agencies to itemize Monthly Sewer Fees
amounts for non-residential customers. Currently, the only information provided
to IEUA by each Contracting Agency is total EDUs. No additional information is
required. The review found that Contracting Agencies derive the total EDU
number in various ways: One Contracting Agency calculates the EDU number
based on the number of EDUs purchased by their customers. The other



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 4 of 39

Contracting Agencies calculate nonresidential EDUs from their water readings
according to the “draft’ 1997 biling memorandum, but some use differing
methods: one backs into the total number of EDUs by dividing revenue billed in
that month by the EDU rate, another reports EDUs only where monthly fees have
been collected (not accounting for those stili outstanding) and another does not
report usage from their own governmental facilities.

The summary below shows findings related to uncollected Connection Fees, both
minimum estimated fees and the fees based on comparable information:

SUMMARY OF UNCOLLECTED CONNECTION FEES
CONNECTION FEES (Minimum Potential}

CHINO
CHINO HILLS CVWD FONTANA MONTCLAIR ONTARIO  UPLAND
HOSPITAL $ - $ - § - $ 1,300,000 § - 8 - §
COLLEGE 55,000 - 180,000 - - -
SCHOOLS 23,000 23,000 69,000 - 46,000 €9,000 -
GOVT FACILITIES . - 32,448 8,942 - 22,977
OTHER 141,006 7,641 566,687 - (3,527) 16,550 5,246
MINIMUM $ 219006 $ 30641 §$ B3I5SE87 $ 1332448 2§ 50985 § 85550 $ 28,223
TOTAL MINIMUM  $ 2,582,520
CONNECTION FEES (Comparable Basis)
CHINO
CHINO HILLS CvwD FONTANA MONTCLAIR ONTARIO UPLAND
HOSPITAL $ - § - § - $ 1,300,000 $ - % - §
COLLEGE 55,000 - 530,000 - - - -
SCHOOL 43,000 43,000 153,000 - 236,000 212,000 -
GOVT FACILITIES - - - 32,448 8,492 - 22,977
OTHER 141,006 7,641 586,687 - (3,527) 16,650 5246
COMPARABLE $ 239006 § 50641 $ 1269687 $ 1,332448 $§ 240965 $228550 $ 28,223

TOTAL COMPARABLE $ 3,389,520

IEUA and the Contracting Agencies are trapped in a spiral where the Coniracting
Agencies are not charging enough of the Connection and Monthly Fees that the
Regional Contract requires leading to higher IEUA fees and an uneven playing field
from Conltracting Agency to Coniracting Agency and from Regional Business to
Regional Business.

The renegotiation of the Regional Contract provides an opportunity for IEUA and the
seven Contracting Agencies to consider a new way of doing business, hence a new
business model for the Region. The following pages propose different business models
to consider as part of moving forward with renegotiating/amending the Regional
Contract and changing the way IEUA does business with the Contracting Agencies.



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 5 of 39

Recommendations

To address the findings identified by Internal Audit, prevent additional similar findings
and to ensure the requirements of the Regional Contract are implemented consistently
and equitably across all customers, Internal Audit developed a number of
recommendations while performing the individual Regional Contract Reviews. These
audit findings and resulting recommendations came up consistently at muitiple
Contracting Agencies (Attachments 3 through 11). Internal Audit has sorted the
recommendations to create several possible business models as IEUA looks to the
future of the Regional Contract and changing the business approach. The following
pages provide additional details for each.

Each business model groups the audit recommendations by the magnitude of changes
necessary to the way business is conducted. The table below provides highlights of
each of the business models; additional details are also included in the Attachments:

¢ Connection Fees collected by Contracting Agencies
at Building Department/Payments Counter
* Connection Fees held by Contracting Agencies until “called” by IEUA
Current Business » Schools, Hospitals construction administered by State with no process in
Model/Practice place to ensure Connection Fees are collected by Contracting Agencies
¢ Monthly Sewer Fees collected by Contracting Agencies and lump-sums
remitted to IEUA without any detail or support
*_Proposition 218 is the responsibility of each Contracting Agency

Business Model #1 ¢ Frequent/Regular and consistent revisions and updates to Exhibit J for

Minor Changes Connection Fees and to the 1997 Monthly Sewerage Billing Formulas
memorandum

Business Model #2 | * Additional oversight, information and recourse provisions as part of a
e revised Regional Contract

o On-going Monitoring and Inspections by IEUA staff
iederate Clanges © Recourse rights incorporated into the Contract
o Right to audit and access to records incorporated in Contract

Business Model #3 |* Centralize Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees Billing at IEUA
* Evaluate and implement Variable vs. Fixed Cost Billing Models
Major Changes e Utilize County Property Tax System to collect Monthly Sewer Fees
» Centralize Proposition 218 reporting of fee increases Region-wide
The Future IEUA has responsibility for and management of supply chain for all water

and sewer related activities for the entire region, both locally and regionally.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 6 of 39

Current Business Model/Practice

The current Regional Contract business process/model is illustrated below and in
Attachment 2. The current process centralizes responsibility for direct contact with
customers with the individual Contracting Agencies, including the Proposition 218
notification of fee Increases. IEUA’s contractual relationship is only with the Contracting
Agencies. Each individual Contracting Agency’s relationship is with the customers in
their service area. Theoretically, therefore, it is irrelevant to IEUA whether the individual
Contracting Agencies collect Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees from their
individual customers as long as the Contracting Agencies remit those fees to IEUA from
their own accounts. Unfortunately, the way the current contract is structured IEUA
generally does not have enough information to reconcile or dispute the information
provided by the Contracting Agencies and the Regional Contract does not include
provisions to obtain that information. Therefore, the recommendations and potential
next steps shown in each of the following Business Models consider ways for IEUA to
enhance its relationship with the individual Contracting Agencies.

The Contracting

| Customsr goes to The Contracting Agency: | Agency collects
the counter to , Use their own \ and retains the
obtain permits for | Calculation Workshestto | | g ConnectioiEeesin
new construction or count fixture units. their CCRA account
improvements. Select a Category Type
and Sewage Factor. ———

Assess and Collect
| Connection Fees

[ The Contracting
Agency reports
i th‘; ;ugs:otr:eta;:oes | Connectlon EDUs
Contracting Agency’s | to IEUA r_n?nthly
counter —as it is In with minimal
most cases with Pubiic supporting
Service Facilities - information.
{Schools, College and -
Hospitals), there is no g
process in place to
pursue collection of y!
Connectlion Fees. —

The Contracting Agency
establishes customer
sewer connection and

IEI,':::.::::S _ Utility Blliing Account.
verification of €3 Fach month, using their
information ' own methodology, total
reported. Volumetric EDUs with
no supporting

information are reported
to IEUA,



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 7 of 39

Business Model 1: Minor Changes

This Business Model includes only recommendations for Regional Contract
amendments and revisions that leave current business practices in place, but provide
more clarity and consistency to those practices across the region, to ensure all
Contracting Agencies apply the Contract consistently.

MINOR CHANGES TO BUSINESS MODEL

Summary:

» Regional Contract is updated, clarified and modernized, but is left largely
unchanged as to the way the Region conducts business.

¢ Centralized responsibility for direct contact with customers remains with the
individual Contracting Agencies.

¢ Contracting Agencies are responsible for the Proposition 218 notification of fee
increases.

e IEUA’s contractual relationship is only with the Contracting Agencies not the
customers.

Recommendations:

' = Frequent/Regular and consistent approved revisions to Exhibit J

» Frequent/Regular and consistent approved revisions to Monthly Sewerage
Formula

Next Steps:
Regional Committees regularly provide:
e Revisions to Exhibit J and Monthly Sewerage Formulas for Board approval
e Standardization for Calculation Worksheet
* Guidelines for supporting documentation provided to IEUA for both EDU
Building Activity Reports and Monthly Sewer Fees Reports




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 8 of 39

Business Model 2: Moderate Changes

This Business Model includes recommendations for Regional Contract amendments
that enhance IEUA’s oversight over the way the region conducts business and provides
the tools that are needed for IEUA to take responsibility for inspection, reconciliation
and recourse.

MODERATE CHANGES TO BUSINESS MODEL

Summary:

Regional Contract is updated, clarified and modernized.

Assigns additional roles and responsibilities to IEUA staff to ensure additional
monitoring and oversight and regular inspections if necessary.

IEUA staff would ensure the Regional Contract is administered consistently
throughout the region with a “level playing field” among the Contracting
Agencies and from one local business to another through-out the region.
Centralized responsibility for direct contact with customers remains with the
individual Contracting Agencies.

The Proposition 218 notifications remains with the Contracting Agency.
IEUA'’s contractual relationship is only with the Contracting Agencies.

Recommendations:

Oversight, information & recourse over Connection Fees and Monthly
Sewerage billing

Monitoring program to inspect facilities randomly and when discrepancies are
suspected and as necessary to ensure Fees are assessed accurately

Inspection, verification and recourse rights in Regional Contract

Right to andit, full cooperation and access to records and documents

Next Steps:
IEUA and Contracting Agencies renegotiate provisions of Regional Contract:

Require some expertise in-house (IEUA staff)
Monitoring and inspection program

Inspection, verification and recourse rights
Right to audit, cooperation and access to records

Regional Committees establish contract for monthly sewerage billing to
eliminate invoicing process.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 9 of 39

Business Model 3: Major Changes

This Business Model includes recommendations to create a new paradigm for
administering the business activities of the Regional Contract with IEUA taking over
responsibility for fee calculation methods and collections.

MAJOR CHANGES TO BUSINESS MODEL

Summary:

IEUA assumes primary responsibility for implementing Contract requirements.
IEUA takes over collecting Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees.

IEUA determines billing methodologies.

IEUA is in direct contact with all sewer customers in the region.

IEUA assumes responsibility for Proposition 218 process for the region.

Recommendations:

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. the
Regional Contract.

Resolve the under-collection findings noted through this audit process.
Centralize Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees Billing at IEUA.

Consider County Property Tax collection method for Monthly Sewer Fees
billing.

Review and revise EDU formula.

Evaluate methodologies/calculations:
o Variable Cost Models: Water consumption models — water usage, other
o Fixed Cost Models: EDUs purchased, dwelling or business size, other

| Next Steps:

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of:

© governing by ordinance vs. the Regional Contract
o revising EDU formula, and

o resolving audit findings noted in this report

Evaluate methodology for billing Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees:
o Fixed Cost: EDU, size/square feet or other
o Variable Cost: Water consumption or other

Develop and implement business plan for centralization of Connection Fees and
Monthly Sewer Fees Billing.

Consider alternatives to how collections are made for Public Service Facilities.
Assume responsibility for the Proposition 218 process.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 10 of 38

Business Model 4: Total Restructuring

The Regional Contract is a 50-year contract set to expire in 2022. In renegotiating the
Regional Contract, Internal Audit recommends planning for the long-term future of the
region. The State of California recently provided the first possibility for radical change
and consolidation in the water industry by passing Senate Bill 88. Although this Bill is
limited in scope and intended primarily to ensure safe drinking water to disadvantaged
communities, it presents the possibility of consolidations to eliminate divisions among
government entities. As IEUA and the Contracting Agencies consider the best scenario
and business mode! possible for the future of the region, it is time to consider alternative
ways to manage water supplies and water/wastewater/sewer services.

Total Restructuring

IEUA takes full responsibility for managing the entire water and sewer related
activities for the IEUA region:

e Manage, distribute & account for all local, Metropolitan and other potable and
recycled water.

¢ Manage, collect, treat and account for all wastewater.

¢ Construction & maintenance of all infrastructure and capital projects

Moving Forward

The renegotiation of the Regional Contract provides an opportunity to consider how the
different Business Models align with IEUA’s Strategic Plan in achieving the Agency’s
Mission, Vision, Values and Business Goals. Board direction is needed to move
forward:

1. Direct Staff to coordinate with legal counsel and the Contracting Agencies to
resolve the findings identified through this audit and collect fees as appropriate.

2. Direct Staff to begin Contract negotiations, consistent with Major Changes to
Business Model, including direct billing of Connection and Monthly Sewer Fees.

TV: ps/sn




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 11 of 39

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - Audit Risk Matrix

Based on the results of the Regional Contract Review, Internal Audit has developed an
Audit Risk Matrix. This is a diagram that identifies the major events or situations
that can result in IEUA not achieving the intent of the Regional Contract, ranked
by the likelihood and impact to the Agency. Greater risks are noted in red, while
moderate or minor risks are shown in yellow and green. Likelihood refers to the
possibility for error, mistake or deficiency. Impact, refers to the magnitude of the

potential error, mistake or deficiency in terms of financial losses.

This Risk Matrix highlights the areas IEUA should focus on and prioritize as part of re-

evaluating and renegotiating the Regional Contract.

LIKELIHOOD
>
oW MEDIUM HGRY
hartkiy Severags Fear
HeH + Mot Coliected from
Govemmental Faciities
A I ———
-
2 Commercial Monthly Sewerage
% MEDIUM Wissing Accounts
. Rate errors
— Lﬂ“ﬂﬁﬂh Connection Fees
| +  Hotoohzcted -  Faftmre Count Enrars
i
|




el 408, Ty ; |
L - <] WD Jodel T 3 ; '
ot (LU LU A LR ....__..“_._..ww..____ Sl gamsyiion e | YIRS

"eale 80IAIaS JI2Y) Ul Slawoisnd
ay} yum si diysuonesl s Aouaby Bunoejuo)
|enpiaipul yoeg salousby Bunoesuo)
ay} yum Ajuo si diysuonjejas jenjoenuod
syN3l "sepusby Bupoeluo [enplalpul aU) Uim
SIoWO)SN YJIMm JOBJUOD JoalIp Joj Ajjiqisuodsal
soz|jeljuad Joenuon) jeuoibay Juauno ay|

sty
HATE WS

Aad L R =

Apyjpsi il o) Bi Frkiadng ki
L=

T | it

W4 bR A B

uamn|g Rupunooy fHusaedeq Teyne A — MM BiGy
insoduly ¥ Fuldn ASMUN0A AfRUOoN ] 00 PeIOdEy SRV P SUCHITIILDY

ssaoand Sujuoday @ Supgaoed
B9 WDSWNICA ALK B FP9] UORIIUUSTY
Moy DRINO jEucliay

Plaw i | A niE) B

B
EEE AL

Aty Wil
st i 0 gy e Al R ey g

A2WNDT B
D3 rmal doieng

s mdeg Buipjng
RO PR FOIETIY SRR UGHBUU0D

RIS K1 TN ¥ lj

g&%ﬂr, ¥

SS990I14/[opPON Sseu[sng Jusling - g JUsiyoeny

6€ jo g} ebed

§102 ‘87 Jequisides
Hoday ypny |euld
MBIASY Joenuo) [eunibay



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 13 of 39

Attachment 3 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Businesses)

For the commercial businesses selected for review, |A noted instances of varying
interpretation and application of Exhibit J of the Regional Sewerage Service Contract.
This created differences in categorization; therefore, differences in the Connection Fees
collected. For the five entities where there was a difference in the interpretation of the
category type, |A identified over $160,000 in potential under-collections, as follows:

Enterprises)

service rastaurant

~ Contracting . Catogoiy Used - . | _ Fees | Altemative | Possible | Differencel
_Ageney | -~ CetegoiyUsed . | Collected | .:Category * { Fees | Shortage
Residential Community Center

. . Ill: Hospital, Health

Chino o oo Motelotel Fast | 630732 | spawm Poolfll | $123,206 |  $92,474
P service restaurant

. . I Hospital, Health

Chino Food o oot Fast | 546,120 | Spawith Poo, il | $64,661 $48,532
i service restaurant
. I: Retall, Office, Motel/Hotel, Fast
Ontario Food et $112,297 - - -
Restaurant
Montclair . ' lll: Hospital, Health
(Dragon 99 Food ats_ e MotelHotel, Fest | ¢4 308 | Spawith Pool,ful | $5,243 $3,935
Restaurant) o service restaurant
Veterinary Hospitals/Facilities

Chino Hills . ; IIl: Hospital, Health
(Pets N Vet Animal | [ ooctag. O oo MowlHotel Fast | @9 539 | Sawith Pool il | $10,180 $7,641
Hospital) i service restaurant
Upland ) : Ill: Hospital, Health
(Caremore Medical | oo ay: Ofce: MotelHotel Fast | g4 744 | SpawitPool, il | $6,090 $5,246




Regional

Contract Review

Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 14 of 39

Attachment 4 - Results: Connection Fees (Schools — K-12}

According to the requirements of Exhibit J of the Regional Contract, any Public Service
Facilities that have new construction or expansions are required to pay Connection
Fees. The review found that Contracting Agencies do not have a process in place to
identify and collect from schools because these are permitted through the State.
identified 16 school sites that had construction and 10 did not pay Connection Fees. It
is not possible to quantify the loss in Connection Fees without performing a physical
survey to physically count the fixture units. Using the lowest amount that was collected,
IA conservatively estimates that at a minimum $230,000 in Connection Fees should
have been collected (10 x $23,000); however, using the comparable information for

those six schools that did pay fees, it is likely that fees approximated at least $687,000.

1A

— B S ) = - . B Connection Possible Possible -
Contracting Agency { - -. SchoolName -~ |} ' Type of Construgtion - | " . Year °° . Fees “conservative” | “comparable”
g - L sE i i ? LT 7 e n T Collected | FEstimate foes | Estimate Fees
. . Howard Cattle New classroom wing with
City of Chino Elementary School restrooms Summer 2012 0 $23,000 $43,000
. . . Chino Hills High Pool, Showers, and Within the last
City of Chino Hills School Locker rooms 3 years 0 $23,000 $43,000
CVWD Los Amigos New 14 classroom 2013 0 $23,000 $67,000
Elementary School building ’ ’
Bear Gulch New 14 classroom and
CVWD Elementary School bathroom building 2010 $66,957 Collected Collected
: Classroom wing/building,
CVWD Alta ‘S'O'T a IH igh Gymnasium Expansion, & c Uﬁﬂi $42,792 Collected Collected
S Athietic Field Complex onsrEcron
. : Classroom wing/building,
CVWD Bwanda High | "Food Service Building & | o Mooy o| s23,000 $43,000
SR Athletic Field Compiex oS ol
: Rancho New Auditorium Building Under
CvwD Cucamonga H.S & Athletic Field Complex | Construction g $23,000 $43,000
City of Fontana Jurupa Hills H.S New High School 2009 $272,182 | Collected Collected
City of Fontana Citrus High School New High School 2008 $149,228 | Collected Collected
. ; Howard Multipurpose room with
City of Montclair Elementary School kitchen 2011 $102,338 Collected Collected
- : Moreno Multipurpose room with
City of Montclair Elementary School restrooms 2013 $0 $23,000 $102,000
. - Montclair High New 32 Classroom
City of Montclair School building 2012 $0 $23,000 $134,000
; Multipurpose room with
. . Richard Haynes .
City of Ontario Elementary School restrooms, warming Summer 2012 $0 $23,000 $102,000
kitchen, etc.
: 13 classroom modular
City of Ontario s Al 8 facliity with multiple | Summer 2013 $0 | $23,000 $67,000
lddie Sehoo restrooms, warming, etc.
. . New classroom building,
: . Ontario High Under
City of Ontario restrooms, football , $0 $23,000 $43,000
School stadium & pool construction
City of Upland Upland H.8 New Gymnasium 2013 $22,506 | Collected Collected
Estimated Connection Fees: Conservative vs. Comparable $230,000 $643,000




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 15 of 39

Attachment 5 - Results: Connection Fees {Community College)

Exhibit J of the Regional Contract requires that Connection Fees be assessed to any
Public Service Facilities that have new construction or expansions. Chaffey College, a
two-year public Community College, has three campuses located within IEUA’s service
area. Based on IA’s review, there were construction projects that resulted in new
buildings and facilities being added at each of the campuses. Of the three with
construction, only one Contracting Agency assessed and collected Connection Fees. it
is not possible to quantify the loss in Connection Fees without performing a physical
survey to physically count the fixture units. IA attempted to perform a physical survey of
the accessible areas of the three buildings at the Chino Campus (not including science
laboratories or the banquet facility) and determined that Connection Fees would have
exceeded $55,000. At the main campus facility in Rancho Cucamonga, |IA noted that
ten new buildings have been added since 2008. IA was not able to perform a physical
survey, however, using the approximately $18,000 per building ($55k / 3) at the Chino
Campus, IA conservatively estimates that at a minimum $180,000 in Connection Fees
should have been collected (10 x $18,000), but it is likely that it is much higher.

Minimum

| . | Year .| Connection
COAM?::'"Q Location Place in CE:;::::IF:H Fees
gency Operation Fé iy Collected
CVWD Rancho Cucamonga ~ Main Campus V:ig?::s Unable to $0
(10 buildings) 2007 estimate

Chino ~ Satellite/Off-site Campus
City of Chino | (3 Buildings: Main Instructional, Health 2008 $ 55,000 $0
Sciences, and Community Center )

City of Fontana ~ Satellite/Off-site Campus
(1 Building: Academic Center, two-story 2011 N/A $ 52,845
and approximately 30,000 square feet)

LR |




Regional Contract Review

Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 16 of 39

Attachment 6 - Results: Connection Fees {(Hospitals

IA identified the large scale hospitals and medical facilities that had new construction or
expansions and reside within IEUA’s service area. Connection Fees were coliected for
two of the three hospitals. For the City of Fontana Kaiser Hospital expansion, IA
calculated the minimum possible Connection Fees based on the number of patient
rooms (and not including cafeterias, surgical facilities, etc.). 1A conservatively estimates
that at a minimum $1,300,000 in Connection Fees should have been collected, but it is
likely that it is much higher.

Connection Fees
Contracting Agency Hospital Year Fees Collected collectod

i San Antonio Community
City of Upland Hospital — Addition 2011 $ 1,370,197

. ] Kaiser Permanente —
City of Ontario New Facility 2012 $1,409,106

Kaiser Permanente — N/A
City of Fontana Hospital and Inpatient {Replacement Mospltal $0
Tower Opened: 2013)

SAN ANTONIO
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

il
4 susen PERMANENTE.

P ousen pesmannme, |

= - =y

e



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 17 of 39

Attachment 7 - Results: Connection Fees (Categorization Differences)

IA identified the following governmental entities classified as commercial rather than
public by Contracting Agencies. In some cases the rationale was used that although
the buildings are publicly owned they are not publicly used, but rather offices and
administrative spaces. The varying interpretations create differences in categorization
and Connection Fees collected from Public Service Facilities:

Gontragting | ol L ] g T anerative ] asaible Differencel
Agency | .Desciption - CategoryUsed 1 Gonetad |~ Category. . | Fees | Shortags
- I: Retail, Office,
Fontana Caitrans Facility Motel/Hotel, | $46,343 |VI: Public Facility |. $65756 | $19.413
(SRL Building) Fast Food, etfc.
Caltrans Facitity I: Retail, Office,
Fontana {Independent Motel/Hotel, $14,178 |VI: Public Facility | $ 20,117 $ 5,939
Assurance Building) | Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Fontana Police Depariment Motel/Hotel, $ 14,183 |VI: Public Facility | $21,018 $6,835
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Fontana Police Department Motel/Hotel, $622 |VI: Public Facility $ 883 $ 261
Fast Food, etc.
. I: Retail, Office,
Montclair | Sommunity Center Motel/Hotel, | $18,962 |VI: Public Facilty | $26,006 | $7.044
(Bathrooms)
Fast Food, efc.
I: Retail, Office,
Montclair Splash Pad Motel/Hotel, $1,308 |VI: Public Facility $ 1,856 $ 548
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Upland Animal Shelter Motel/Hotel, $36,761 |VI: Public Facility | $ 52,108 $ 15,347
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Upland Fire Station Motel/Hotel, $ 18,277 |VI: Public Facility $ 25,907 $ 7,630
Fast Food, etc.
TOTALS FOR ITEMS TESTED $ 150,634 $ 214,551 $63,917

For each instance above, Connection Fees were collected and at the time of
assessment, they were classified as a Commercial Category | according to Exhibit J;
however, they could have been classified as Category VI Public Facility and this would
have resulted in greater Connection Fees collected.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 18 of 39

Attachment 8 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Fixture Unit Differences)

IA identified that the fixture unit values utilized by the Contracting Agency may not
always coincide with the descriptions and/or fixture unit values as outlined in Table 1 of
Exhibit J of the Regional Contract. This issue was noted at least at two Contracting
Agencies. The Connection Fees that have been over/under collected amounted to the
following:

Fixture Unit Value Differences

oo I : WS WL wcde e = Fee per Audit | {Over)/Under

CQntractir_lg A..ggncy e Des9ﬂption ‘Fees C;:_ll_e.t::teq. - Results .| Collected |
Fixture Unit Value Differences:

Montclair 4 businesses identified with $187.865 $180,403 ($7.462)
different values
Fixture Unit Value Differences -

Ontario o $88,006 $104,556 $16,550
different values

Additionally, the city of Ontario Calculation Worksheet is missing 15 categories from
Exhibit J, yet includes three category types that are not part of Exhibit J. IA
extrapolated the $16,550 under-collection above to determine an impact of
approximately $80,000 in Connection Fees in only one fiscal year.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 19 of 39

Attachment 9 - Results: Connection Fees (Industrial Businesses)

According to Exhibit J of the Regional Sewerage Service Contract, Industriai businesses
that engage in production, manufacturing or processing of material are required to pay
Connections Fees and those fees are assessed differently than Commercial businesses
enterprises. In addition to the Connection Fees calculated based on fixture units,
Industrial entities pay a variable component based on a wastewater analysis that
includes: type of wastewater (domestic or non-domestic), sewage flow, Biochemical
Oxygen Demand (BOD), and Total Suspended Solids (TSS).

Existing Fixtures Units

For any commercial and industrial businesses that have expansions or additions, a
credit is given for any demolished existing fixtures that were already located within the
facility, and fees are only assessed on the net new fixture units added to the facility.
This provision applies for all enterprises, regardless whether commercial or industrial.

|A noted that Contracting Agencies usually have supporting documentation to validate
that there are existing fixtures and a credit should be applied. Evolution Fresh, an
Industrial Entity in IEUA’s service area received a credit for existing fixture units:
however the Contracting Agency could provide no supporting documentation to validate
that the credit was appropriately applied:

_Unsupported Credit for Existing Fixture Units

Contracting | .. : : Fees Collastad . | T € Por Audit | (Over)/Under

_Agemcy. | - Desgription » Feescellectul " Results . | Collected -
Evolution Fresh —

CVWD Juice Manufacturer $561,643 $1,148,510 | ($586,687)

Industrial Fees

During the Regional Contract Review, IA received feedback from the Contracting
Agencies regarding Connection fees for Industrial Users. They included the following;

* Cost of Industrial Connection fees “deter businesses” from coming to the region

o Cost and proximity of the NRWS lines can impact costs to a business about
deciding where to connect.

e Connection Fees based on BOD and TSS are not related to Fixture Units and
guidance about transferability is unclear, and IEUA does not verify BOD and TSS
reports.

« Value of Capacity Rights is unclear if an SIU is declassified.



Regional Contract Review

Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 20 of 39

Attachment 10 - Results: Industrial (Connection and Monthly Sewer Fees)

City of Ontario evaluation of Connection Fees and Sewer Fees:

. o Connection Fees | Monthly Billing April .
Business Description Noted Example 2014 Ontario Comment
. Fixed EDU determined by
Niagara Water Commercial from April 2014: permit, measurement and
Bomaﬁl ® bottling 3/2006 to 6/2013: | Fixed 66 EDUs | $883.74 inspection.
8 company $33,331 rate If use the N;{V;/'é tfhe;'l usually
USE a 11X« actor.
. April 2014:
New-Indy Paperboard In existence for .
Ontario llc(s) Mill extended period leedrizeEDUs $629.33 Same as above.
. : No April 2014
Greif Packaging In existence .for billing for water $0.00 Part of a master meter.
supply extended period or wastewater.
Liquid wasie . | April 2014:2
Zum disposal Per building permit | meters: one with Use landscape factor (55%).
e S fixtures established | 5HCF@.0401 { $2.68 | Recently converted to recycled
ustries systems X Factor & oth ter
lier in 2001 actor & other water,
SUPP with 0.
_ June 2013: ,
Flavoring Domestic April 2014: 88 Monthly based on 68% flow to
Jogue, Inc. Syrups& | Lo $10.313 HCF @ .0202 $23.80 | sewer, 2,100 BOD and 31 TSS
Concentrates ustn_ : ? Factor per lab data.
Industrial-$63,884
March 2007:
manufacturer | $3,967 (originally Aoril 2014: 221 Monthly based on lab data
Wing Hing of Chinese purchased by I-II’CF @ 0087 §25.74 showing BOD=530mg/1,
Foods foods & Haliburton) April Factt;r ’ TSS=50mg/1 and water to
noodles 2013 Industrial waste factor of 8.25%.
$31,518
Commercial and
Manufacturer | Domestic industrial | April 2014: e
Haliburton of soups & purchased from Fixed 186 EDU | $2,490.54 | | ctlee'd 3‘1}:’ ?&%iﬁUm
sauces 2011 - 2013 rate s -
$69,043
April 2014: 2,651
. HCF @ .5902 e dusts
Manfofirer Coml:nercml ficor ct;n'lducte:l31 b?cf::::ln in;mwﬁd
Tropicale of fresh fruit | connections from (August 2014: | $20,950.2 August to reassess based on
Foods & ice cream 2007 - 2010: 3984 HCF @ 6 new pretreatment activities and
bars $6,177 ST fhetor “SOPs” regarding discharge
’ reducing bill to 8 ge.
$2,356.25)
Manufacturer | 2014: Domestic | May 121?;; gltfﬁ $88.78
American of chicken industrial and 91311 (;I{ltCF ” 2 ﬂ‘ig;l (May — New industrial not in
Jerky based pet industrial; commercial 1st ;nonth production yet.
treats. $1 68,07072 factor of 0729 available)




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 21 of 39

Attachment 11 - Resuits: Monthly Sewer Fees

The Contracting Agencies assess and collect recurring fees from users (residential,
commercial and industrial) that discharge into the IEUA’s Regional Sewage System.
The methodology used for assessing the Monthly Sewer Fees is based on a
memorandum, which outlines the monthly/bi-monthly billing processes.

IA tested all items sampled to determine whether sewer billing is occurring and to
ensure the appropriate business categories and rates are applied for the Monthly Sewer

Fees.

Based on |A’s review, the following was noted:

1997 Memorandum entitled “Procedures for Establishing a Regional Sewer
Billing Formula” was adopted by Regional Technical Committee. No evidence of
IEUA’s Board approval.

Categories are inconsistent with those used in Exhibit J for Connection Fees.
No guidance for “Master Meters”.

No minimum billing threshold established for commercial businesses (minimum 1
EDU).

Billing classification differences that can result in under collected Monthly Sewer
Fees paid to IEUA.

Sampled Commercial businesses could not always be identified in the Utility
Billing System .

One Contracting Agency's EDUs for their own facilities were not included in the
monthly EDUs reported to IEUA.

One Contracting Agency relies on flow information provided by another agency
and completeness of the information is questionable.

Monthly Sewer Fees can be collected through the County’s Property Tax Roll.
One Contracting Agency uses this approach for residential properties.

Monthly Sewer Fees can be assessed and collected based on Connection EDUs,
rather than water consumption. One Contracting Agency uses this approach.

EDUs reported to IEUA are generally based on the Monthly Sewer Fees billed.
One Contracting Agency reports EDUs based on fees collected.



(ZzL'6%) (4eah | Ajuo pue sway 9| Ajuo) sway sjdures Jo LOIIVAS B 1O PAISB|0) JpUM SI94 SJAISS JOMAS JO JUNOWY |e30 ]
. : ¥910°0
(ser $) 00°L¥LS ¥2'99% YOE0'0 TEIOIBWLIOD e sjenpy Apog puejdn
(6EL'LY) 00°€52$ ¥1'50% eI Tues F“wmm_.n_u N 80040 | pueidn
(661'19) 00°0528 11058 o T ey soqeg Wsso10 | puerdn
_ . . 9290°0/79€0°0 wayshs Bullig
(680'29) 00'5/£$ 0008 USEAL JED/|BI0ISWLIOD 0} PRIOIS N Wd/WY 0DYY puejdn
(016 %) s.'681 § S6'eLL § Lald] N — Aiexeq souoewen | opeug
121 $ 9611 $ 16'62LS | 1290 ewequcioq e i Buiping [oIPeN/eowO | oueo
(s6€ ) 90201 § 8LvL$ foomron ooy | SWoH [eseund (epsunuod | oueluo
{9zz $) 8L29% Z6'Cr $ leqd2r oleluQ
(g9 $) S.68L% 69°ZELS ar s enBiy ouejuQ
(eze'tL $) G6'99¢ § 69952 $ sjep/lieeg old ewoH oLEWNO
(98 %) rARXA 0991 ¢ BZZId G 1584 oueuQ
(101 $) 06'2Z $ 1561 $ Z¥oL0 6220°0 ezzid s Uejunop oulyo
; y IueIne}sey ‘Jelasswwon
(02 $) eelz $ €OVl $ Aemansg oulys
(982 §) G.'8LS 88'PS $ s,pleucaol oujyo
(¥8 $) 865 $ 8,87 ¢ asnoH Buydwng s,uIN oulyy
(ss1 $) (4 ME A 60'8Z $ 2900 nigeurs oulys
__,_ﬁ__uawsthﬁw_ﬂu»% | 1awos pareumeg | - TNV | pinoyg sopoey Bugg | AIRATING g T, Tl URORREED
PONUNUOD - $00] 99|AI0S JOMSS - || JUSUIeyY
B¢ I0 ZZ obed

$10Z ‘8¢ Joquieydag
poday upny Jeul4
MBIINSY JoBIUOY |euciBay




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 23 of 39

Attachment 12 - Recommendations by Process

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW
CONNECTION FEES
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. Mai

contract ajor

Review and revise EDU formula Major

Resolve identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection

Fees and identified differences of overfunder collected amounts of unreported | Major

monthly sewerage fees

CONNECTION FEES RECOMMENDATIONS

Centralize the permitting process OR iEUA provides final sign-off and Maijor
plumbing permit approval for all nonresidential entities

2.  IEUA should establish monitoring program to inspect random facilities | Moderate
and those where there is a suspected discrepancy

3.  Conftract should include IEUA inspection, verification and recourse Moderate
rights for under-collected/under-reported Connection Fees

4.  Contract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and Moderate
access to records and documents upon request

5. IEUA should require copies of calculation worksheets for all
nonresidential customers along with the monthly Building Activity Moderate
Reports.

6.  Two tier connection fees process that distinguishes between common
features and unique features (ie., a toilet always costs the same Minor
regardless of type of business)

7. Update Exhibit J regularly to include new/evolving business types Minor

8.  Update & clarify Fixture Unit descriptions of Exhibit J regularly Minor

9. Standardize calculation worksheet to ensure it is consistent with Minor
Exhibit J and consistent region-wide

10. IEUA should require copies of calculation worksheets for all Minor
nonresidential customers along with the monthly Building Activity
Reports.

11.  Regular workshops, meetings, plant tours, etc. with staff in Building, Other
Plan Check and Utility Billing/Financial Departments

12. IEUA develop fixture count expertise and provide regular/ongoing Other
training for Contracting Agencies - Building Departments

13. Contracting Agency internal review of Connection Fees as part of Other

preparing the Building Activity Report.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 24 of 39

Attachment 12 - continued
Recommendations by Process

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW
MONTHLY SEWER SERVICE FEES
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of goveming by ordinance vs.

contract Major
Review and revise EDU formula Major
Resolve identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection

Fees and identified differences of over/under collected amounts of unreported | Major
monthly sewerage fees

MONTHLY SEWERAGE BILLING RECOMMENDATIONS

8.
9.,

10. Bill commercial businesses at least a minimum of one EDU per month

Collect monthly sewerage fees for the entire region through County’s
property tax roll.

Evaluate methodology used for billing monthly sewerage fees
(residential and commercial) and consider altematives by water
consumption, EDUs purchased or other methodology

Standardize monthly report to provide IEUA automated, itemized
listings of non-residential monthly sewerage charges

Establish contract for monthly sewerage paymertts from Contracting
Agencies rather than IEUA issuing monthly invoices

IEUA exercise inspection, verification and recourse rights for under-
collected/under-reported monthly sewerage fees

Contract shouid include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access
to records and documents upon request

Update 1997 billing memorandum regularly for new business types to
provide detailed definitions and descriptions

Create a correlation between monthly sewerage fees and Connection
Fees

Add billing guidance for locations with multiple types of businesses
serviced by a master meter

Major

Major

Moderate
Moderate
Moderate
Moderate
Minor
Minor
Minor

Minor




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 25 of 39

Attachment 12 - continued
Recommendations by Process

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW
PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITIES
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of govemning by ordinance vs. Maior
contract jO
Review and revise EDU formula Major
Resolve identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection
Fees and identified differences of overfunder collected amounts of unreporied Major
monthly sewerage fees
PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITY RECOMMENDATIONS
Consider legal, political and financial impacts of excluding Public Service Maior
Facilities from Connection Fees and monthly sewerage charges. )
2 Consider legal, political and financial impacts of IEUA assuming
responsibility for Connection Fees calculations, collections and CCRA Maior
accounts ]
3 Contract should include IEUA inspection, verification and recourse rights
for under-collected/under-reported Connection Fees Moderate
4 Contract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access to
records and documents upon request Moderate
5 Address difference between “Publicly Owned” vs. “Publicly Used” Minor
Consider cross-departmental approach to the development review PSE

process as a regional model




pasn AplAnd, SA PBUMQ A[olignd, USeMjaq 90USIPIp SSAIPPY

4sd
Algiuop Yiuow Jad NQ@3 Suo JO WNWIUIW e JSed| Je sassaUIsN( [elolswuunio? g
Alyuopy 13)8W J9)SeW B AQ padialas sassauisng jo sadA} ajdiinw ypm suonesol 10j asuepinb Buljiq ppy
Alyuopw $994 UOI]OBUUDY) pue sa9) aberamas A|yjuow usamjaq UolejRlI00 B sjeal))
Alyyuop suondiosap pue suofjulap pajelep epinoid 0} sadA} ssauisng mau oy Apejnbas wnpuelowaw Buiiqg 2661 ayepdn
SUOIJOBLUOD apim-uciBal JUs)SISUOD PUB [ JQIYXT YIIM JUS)SISUOD S| }i BINSUS 0} 193YSHIOM Uolje|ndjed azZipiepue)s
SUOIJOBLUOYD Aenbal r Jqiyx3 jo suonduosap Jun eunixi4 Allies g ajepdn
suooauuon) sadA] sseuisnq Buiajors/mau apnjoul 0} Ajeinbal r yqiyx3 ajepdn
(ssauisnq Jo adA} jo ssajpliebal awes ay)
SUOIOBUUOY) | SIS0D SABM|E J9[10} B “'9]) Salnjes) snbiun pue sainjes} UCWWOoD Uaamiaq saysinBulisip Jey) sseo0.id $8s) UOROSUUDD Jat) OM L
13A0ON SSANISNE OL SIONVHO HONIW
Kyluow 152nbal uodn SjUBWINJ0pP pPUE SPI0DS) 0} SSE2JE pue Uo)eIadood |jn) Jpne o} bl N3 Spniou; pinoys Joenuos
Ajyruopy s09} abelamas Apjuow papodal-1epun;/pe)osijod-1apun o) sjybil 8sIn0da) pue uolEdyLIBA ‘uonoedsu; asiolaxs yNI|
Ayyuon $8210AUl Ajyluow Buingsi yn3| uey) Jayjel salouaby Buioenuo) woly sjuswAied ebeiamas Atjjuowl 10} joeNUOD Ysiige)s]
Ayiuow sobleyo abeiamas AJyjuow |eluapisal-uou jo sbuns)| peziwa) ‘pajewosne yn3| epiacid oy Hoda: Ajyiuow szipiepuelg
SUOHO3UUOD MV g AjJiuoiu sy} yim Buoje SiaW0ISNS [BIUBPISSIUCU ||e 4o} SIaaysyIom uoflenojed jo saidoa annbal pinoys yn3|
SUOI}02UUOY) ]sanba. uodn spUSLUNIOP PUB SPJODAL O} SS@00R pue uojeladoos |jn} ‘upne 0} b 3| epnjoul pinoys 10eiuU0D
SUOJ}OBUU0Y $99- papodal-1apun/pajosjiod-iapun 1o} SjydU 9$in0I8) pue udledIIaA ‘ucijadsul YNT| 8pnpul piNoys J0BJUSG
SUOIO3UUOD fouedausosip pepoadsns © §) 218y} 19UM 9SO0Y) pue saljijide; wopuel jsadsul 0} welboad Buioyuows ysligeise pinoys yni3|
M3JOI SSANISNG OL SIONVHO ILVEIAON
-sabieyo abeiames
48d Ajyjuow pue sea4 UOHIBUUOY) WL SAJIB 22IAIRS N Buipnjoxe jo sjoedwi jeloueuly pue |eonijod ‘jeba) Jopisuo)
ABojopoyjaw Jay)o Jo paseyaind sng3 ‘uoldwnsuod Jajem
Alyiuop A SeAljeu.a)|e JapiSU02 PUB (|BIoJaWLLIOD pUB |ejuapisal) se8) abeiamaes Ajyuow Buiiq Joy pasn ABojopoyjswl sjen|eAl
Ayuop ‘110 xe} Apadoid s Auncd ybnouy) ucibal anus ay) 10j saay ebeiemas A|yjuowl 103{j00
suojpauuo) | sanjua jenuapisaiuou |[e to} jeacsdde yuuad Buiqunid pue yo-ubis jeuy sapirold YN 3j YO sseooud Bunywiad sy szijesusd
1\ soa) abeiomas A|yjuow papodalun pue $8a4 UodaUUOY) JO SJUNCLUE PaJO9||02 JBPUNLIDAO JO SBOUBIBYIP PaUiILap] BAj0SaY
1\ BINWIOL Q3 9SIAS) PUB MBIADY
v 10BHUO0D "SA 30UBUIRIO Aq BuluiaaoB Jo sjoedw |ejoueuly pue [eonjjod ‘[ebe) Jepisuo)

13JON SSANISNE OL SIONVHO HOrviN

[PPOIN Ssouisng AQ SUOHEpPLSWIWGIaY - | JUSWIYOERY

6€ Jo 9g abed

610Z ‘8Z Jequeldes
Hoday ypny [Buld
MmelAey 10eu0D [euoibay




Regional Contract Review

Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 27 of 39

Attachment 14 - Background Financial Information

IEUA’s Board-Approved Rates

Fiscal Year
Rate 2014/15 | 2013/14 | 2012/13 | 2011/12
Connection Fee $5,107 | $5,007 | $4.909 | $4,766
Sewer Service Fee | $14.39 { $13.39 | $12.39 | $11.14

Connection Fees collected by Contracting and Deposits Held in CCRA @ account

CCRA “ Balance | Connection Fees
Contractin As of June 30
Agency £ 2015 2 FY 2014/15 FY 2013/14 | FY 2012/13
Chino $ 11,588,998 $ 4,968,822 $§ 2,620,202 | $ 5,170,311
Chino Hills 2,994,978 587,139 1,985,132 207,452
CVWD 7,155,091 860,230 1,901,701 4,054,981
Fontana 6,756,345 2,527,708 830,226 1,675,004
Montclair 2,641,382 300,819 262,500 2,066,303
Ontarlo 8,759,593 4,824,272 1,674,395 770,709
Upland 2,493,009 1,001,277 514,478 600,987
TOTAL $ 42,839,396 $ 15,070,267 $ 9,788,634 | § 14,545,747
(1) = from the Building Activity Reports.
Sewer Service Fees and EDU’s Reported By Contracting Agency
Fiscal Year
CoRacting 2014/15 2013/14 2032/13
Agency EDU’s Fees EDU’s Fees EDU’s Fees

Chino 344,326 | $4,954,854 | 343,012 | § 4,592,930 | 338,269 | $4,191,152
Chino Hills 290,117 4,174,785 | 290,726 3,892,815 | 288,891 3,579,355
CVWD 819,522 11,792,929 | 768,353 10,288,244 | 769,392 9,532,767
Fontana 626,168 9,010,561 | 612,143 8,196,601 | 605,834 7,506,286
Montclair 145,037 2,087,075 | 147,955 1,981,117 | 144,095 1,785,337
Ontario 705,341 10,149,854 | 711,899 9,532,321 | 707,904 8,770,935
Upland 324,329 4,667,090 | 320,752 4,294,863 | 320,624 3,972,526
TOTAL 3,254,840 | $46,837,148 | 3,194,840 | $42,778,891 | 3,175,009 | $39,338,358

Percentage of [IEUA’s Regional Wastewater Program to Total Revenue:

FY 2014/15 | FY 2013/14 | FY 2012/13
Total of Connection and Sewer Service Fees: $61,907415 | $52,567,525 | $53,884,105
Total Revenues, including Grants and Subsidies: | $145,819,497 | $124,841,232 | $134,287,194
Percentage to Total Agency Revenue: 46% 42% 40%




(uelq ya| Alreuopusiu] ebed)

6€ jo gZ ebed

5102 ‘82 tequeldesg
uodey Jipny [Bu)4
MINDY JoeUOD euoiBay



*SOIUSLILIOD 80IAISS
uoym 1o Asuednoaoo uedn

'siseq
Ayuow e uo (eLsnpuy pue

*IaJUNos 3|4 UOfDaUUCD
§J0MI8Iq Buy) je 8jjs-uo
10 jlew Ag $89) HOLISULOD
10} Aed ueo sjuesydde
{eLSnpu| pue fRuolnmsyy

uauwked auy; spiosel
uaupedag) sesales [Bussjul
pue ‘(uossiaoqng jeluspisay

so@) e shed Juedydde . . p ; pue jepustwo)) Ajlaslp sjae1eD
S o ooy | PSISULS) SRR | ERUSLILLD IS0 | s o uieseq | fousBy Bugsaiod
au spIoY QMW — : T s ¥ BuipIng ojusLIENES
3994109 18I0 )00 sejouaby Jequen 109|023 pue m_.__:& uopesjdde 10 A4unon 1o NSd SAOMSIA Byl
: ay} ssaooad ‘popugns P
E1EP S & AILaA 1% SOV SRaI00 WisId
§)00j109 3%Ig —
07} 40 J|UN €5Bq UM JIUN WonIpaYy
na3 1 < S jehuspley  Auad  sbug wun Buyemg as3 L nas . lenuepisey Auued -ajfuig
- . Jun Jed swicoipad Jo JSqWNN | St awoy Apuwiey ajBuis auQ S99 UORIRUUGY) BINSEaRY JO NUN
Qs ue jo yibuays Asem
‘pouad Jeak BAY B JGAD
naa papcls mep bl tusn pereiogen S Dlgonues ais 5 53 o naa sed Uepuepisny e s v vopasec)

12d Aep-lad-suojjeb ggz

SBM JOpoWl 8y} pus asn pue| yoes
lo] peunsse BIB 810108} MOl4 BION
Aep-Jod-suojjeB gz

Aep-1ad-suojeb poz

as3 1ad Aep-ied-suojjeb pre

Aep-isd-suojeb gLz

ployesnoy sgsawop abelany

000'244 uoyiw g'g uong §°G UDIIW G° | 000'088 “pantes Lojjeindod
sa[ll alenbs §gg s3Ikl AIBNDS i sa|w asenbs 0og sajiw asenbs ¢ SJ[IUl aIenDS ZHZ ‘Bele 8as
"fjunoD apisIanry —
u| seale pajesodioauiun SEAJy ANuandY Z . cjusweneg -
: - sojefiuy s07 Jo . 1ayepp Aojjep eBuowesn)
.n_aﬂﬁu“.mﬂh_ﬂﬁs_. Etumﬁwm:ﬂwﬁﬂﬁv_w“%»w >__U> au) jo Auolew m_.m.__uz_uxm Hwﬂw_‘_.ouﬂhmw_oﬂcwo M_.W.ﬂum%hm pue ‘puedn ‘oeuD :pamas sepiysacusbe Jaqusiy
. N ot L Y ! i } S - ‘eueuojy
ueg ‘siua, ‘Blalinpy ‘Aajlen |  uonoag {EJUAT) PUB LIAYMON) HUT100 SL UM AloTLLIS) JOMAG ealy OJUDLIEES ..__w_uEns_ .
oualop ‘SaHLSY JSWAH pajesodiooujun puE S8l 82 S|IIH oulyD ‘oujyn
g sjous|p [Breds pejejed pue spoLysip ‘panIos seylo
seaJe pejesodioouiun 'salo £2 |epeds juapuadapul £ v L Jsepusbe Jo JequnN
amn3 [ asd0 asavi —asous vnal |

Aaaing s|qeiedwo?) euIB)XT - MalARY JOENUOYD [euolBay Hodsy Npny jeussiuf ay) Wolj sjdisoxy

g} JUSWYOERY

6€ Jo 62 abed

§1L0Z ‘gz Jequadleg
podey ypny [euld
MAASY Jpeijuoy) |euoifiay



ale swos Jhg ‘Ayuow

pus auy) Bumojio} yeam pig abuelQ ays Aq Jeak Uyoes uy ‘JUoul 8y JO 8809
10 pug By} Uiy serusbe K0y xe ] Apedolg painoeg ‘wajshs Buiig | opew s walwAded - seuabe oy} oyyn shep g1 jmiy
Jequew Jno Aq pepIRd 8y uo peoejd ese sagy | XBL AMadold funo) sajebuy Bupnquyuod ey) uo spuedsg oy} Bupnp uojeuuog) | $99d BIPUSS JOMES 4O SOUERWaY
ale (sea}  uopoBUUOD aojales James [guoibay asno | 979w yBnouy peoe|o ele na3 ey epiacud
|COEV §66} lamag wwnhﬂ_._o S0IAEG CJRRUap|say 3—0‘03 a—-_ﬂun-ﬂ:go
P 'SOUBUIPIG 3 Ul paquassp
‘sise uow e uo
0) m%£ —_Maoo__oo uEn_ m_:%:_n.._wm_._ ‘Nejesedes L MM»MME:& papaltoe "AlBuipioooe
pue Jamas Jo) sjiig Aousbe |  peojonu) ere yuued eBreyosp | HOINS Jajemalsem Slasn |ESNpUl &) Siq
19qLUBW BY) ‘WBISAS Jomas A e 8y} sJesn [erpsnpuj J04 pue safileys sy} saLjuLd)}ap
S,QAMINS 0} pejoauUuca : . pue Jasn yoes woy peqq | :Aauabe Bupoesuod yaea
os|e a1e pue Jejem oiqeiod SISEM [BLRSNPU] 190N eak Jod aoimg | pue moy ayy sucHUOW uogoes Aq seuea see) oyl 10}
Joy Bugjg ey apinoud . d Ajiensn ‘Juawded jo ydisoas | I0AUCD 82UN0S elseAA SH0ASIA | Buinig “siesn [eLpsnpuf
FOBUSEE ToqUIeH 4 [92IBCYIBG JOJ NG | i1 1 ioun mdep Bununoooy ay} ‘s1esn |epsnpu| Jod pus ‘jmjaisiuwoy 9924 SIAI9G JIMAG JO UORDS||0D
- xe) Apadosd sy} uo fenuue $10U151] Mg 0 m:cE fed ‘1enuapIsey Wop
. () b H -, E
siseq Ajguow PSII0D BJ8 [BUISNPUI PUE | e 6oy 8y “wayshs safieyo ) Jo Buos|ios | Apoeup see} ey} s306qj00

E U0 SI8WO)SND asay)

0} paylq os|e ale S8a) Jamas
‘asn Jojem ajqejod Joj siesn
[ELISNPU] PUE ‘|E[2ISWILOD

{ejsewiwog ‘ejjuapisey
10) S99 9DIAIDS JOMBS DY |

Buiug xe ) Aradold Hunod
sa|abuy 07 ayy ybnoiy
pe}o9]102 are {JERIaWwon

pue Gugjiq auy o) sjqisuodsal
sl jey) wawpedap Buing

e sey Aouale Jaquaw yoeg
i[ej2owWWIoD) PUE [euUspisey

Aauabe Bupoenuos ysez

‘leguapigas ST GMINE JI pue jenuapisay) safizys
8oiAIeS ay) o Ajuoley
"5088) UoIDellod pur
afileyouns pewysnpul Aed o)

aney u_s.wmdmg_."_.%”_._«mcwﬂzwﬂmh._. -sBuiping so1nas olgnd 18400 "8pELU Ueaq SAERY JeLp

Aoe .S>b EEEQ_M e u._.m_ jey; ‘sxyed ‘sjooyss ‘sBuippng sjuswasoldu Jo Ljjjoey

‘Aousbe Jaquiaw i @0)Jo SB yons 'soucBolED | MIU B JO JIBME SOWIGIY

s Sy, . L
A ay Aq pepa)joo s 88 ay R Mw%&%:wﬂﬂwﬂﬂhww [ERJSWWOD |RlaAes e Bjay| Kouabe Bupoenuos 4Sd Wal 539} Jo LONIS|I0T

A5 'sj00u08 .ow:«:._u.._o w | uSU Inage smouy Ui s 8y} ueym pejaeqjo2

sjuswa,nbay uonduexs 195w 4 wely efueyo 0] §) Wwe| syp ele 8384 LO[}2euUUaD
se Buoj se s9e4 uofjBUL0D
wioyy Jdwexa ase Asyj

‘GMINS asao | asavi | asaus [ vn3al 1

pPanuURuUo? - G| JUSLLIYOEYY

6€ Jo og efieq

§102 ‘g2 Jaquiaydag
uodey ypny [But4
Malnay joequoy) jeuoibay




*sHoye uolojoo
pue Bupjoel) o} anp ey
aJe safileyo aajens\upY

-ajeqal

2 Jo) uondwnguod jenjoe

Ji9y} jluugns 0} siawolsnd
|eRuspisas-uoy Joj weifiosd

B 9nRY o “uopdwnsuco
Jsjem [enjoe Jou pue sabelone
uodn paseq aie $33} INQ

'SWesUeo asoy) paybiamno
sAemje Bl saberoar
|BUOfEU MOjq [|om sBalel
Auiujeview pue e} Auadosd
8Y} 0) pappe 23} Jej e Bulney
1o Alyduis sy "sieso| pue
SIBUUIM JUBJBLU| BJ Qisy)
pue aBesn |enjoe uey) Jeyjel
shupeo] pewnsse sesn
weyBold ebueys eaues eyl

‘sojouabe
fugnquiuoo pue yejs s)oLasIqg
uaamjaq uocieqouosal annbaa
ey sewpuslsisucow  Bulpg
ale aiay| -patisap s| souobajen
89| ypm aunponns Jojduis e
pue sewofie)es £ sey aunongs
Bujg Jesn  |emJewwoD aiyy

sabejuenpesi]
— aunjoanys weifold

“suojjoejo3
19A0 |OHUED pue Alepysuaq
¢} juawAed/g peuq

‘suUoRIN09

uo J0 sJawoisno Jno Bupioau)
awn pejs puads o) aaey Jou
Op 8pp ASUOW PUE BW]) SBARS
wieiBoid siy} ‘g xey Auadoud
2] uo 28 Jno Gupeld Ag

"SALI0BLS 1500 AUSA S| Saxe]
Auadosd ybnong siewoisnd
@sey) Jo jsow Jo Buiyg

Y] ‘2{ess Jo SIIWOU0DD
pooB pue sesuedxe peleys
Jum abie| 5) (aseq Jewoisno
10 %06 INoge S|pueL| Lyolym)
WaSAS [[enno Juier 3y L

‘uaboniu

{yepial} [eyoL pue uaboyed

0} pajul] SISOD Ym aunjonys

e jdope jey; sejin may Ay

10 2uo s| ueg jeuc|fiey "8IS
40 1503 UO PISE] S| 84MINs
88y puR a38J 94J "8.njonJ|s
gjqeunba pue gjqeuR)SNS
310w e sapiacsd Ajuaoal
paydope Jausiq euj ey}
AINPNS 83 pue s)el mau syl

sabejueApy — ainjonns welboud

Wwalliv)ejs 1shbny

al) uo paseq Ausuenb ‘Kauehy o)

‘paucipodde Junowe ay) uodn ale safueyo [feysnpu| lews 0} BjER 9210AU] A} WO

paseq a3} e sefjeyo soyjo sAep g enp s| JuowARg

SJOflOUOOMONPNY SUL ‘Meek |  wejsks Gumg xe) Auedosg | A S Slliras0y Lo anuanal *8|8BY IIOUWINIOA

Jeasy ay) InoyBnoiyy ASD0 £unoes sejebuy 507 oy} au inq "Afjenuue juawhed naga ue uo Louehe

0] pauciuodde ae pue aawo | ybnoay pajoseoo ale sebieys sayew 'fouebe Buyoenuco Bunoriuod yoee |jiq

“LjuoL 8y} Jo sJaoquoDoNphy Aunos B0AIBS  JRIJOWILLOY) e ‘g[laasoy jo Ao “Ayuouiq 0} pejeieuab s| 8a10Au)
aMWS asso ] asovil I asous vn3l _

PaNuURUO? - G| JUBWILDENY

&€ Jo Lg abed

§1L0Z ‘82 Jequsidag
Hodey upny |euid
MaASY PRIUCS [euoiBay




Drue|q ey Ajjeuopueiu ebed)

sjodey wpeju| Yum pepjacad suopepuswiiodey

Viqiyx3 - 91 juswiyoely

8¢ Jo Zg ebeg

5102 ‘82 Jeqweldeg
yodey upny [euld
MBIADY JOBJIUOY) |EUCIBaY



SPUN AUNXY Ssn-awes pue odf-awes
10 Jusiujean o W ASUSISISLUGD GRalD PINoMm siy| 98 'jurs Bulysesm Jo Jaysemusip Wemaisal & weip
doys Jeumng ‘Uelp gny eJp e se yons ‘aps syioads B o anbwun ei8 ey seinjeal asol; pue sjui pus
915110} WoOReES 9% YoNng AN(0e) [exupwiwos Aue 4o pad siw jeyl seunlea) LGt Uadmiag soysinBugsip

184 [ aupI 40 ped se $59) UORJBLUCY BuLGp 4o $5990sd oM OM) € SOPISUOY PINOYs VNIl

.1 X b1 X el B .1
x % % % x % x
x X x x X 'S By
x s x ey * Bju »u
X x x x x x x

WSS | TELSS8IS | J0r'N06"S | 20T'0Z0'7S | 9TX'oEES | 0050928 | Z9vmess |

jzanbel uodn SJUSLINDOP PUE SpU0A™I

0} ss200B pue uoyesedood iy ‘ppne o} Jybu wiEl epnpul o) pejepdn aq pinoys peguod feuciay
"$39] UORH3ULNY paliodal-Iapun fofpue paRIsiiod-Japun sey Asualiy BurdenuoD

2 SeAdIiaq YNl UsyMm SBY (]| ISIN0IRN Sy} pue S36) UogsaUUed Jo) SIYBU uoyesyLDA pue woidddsu)
sy Supiefial priuoy jeuciBey ey o) sfienbuel ppe pinays sapuaby GugprguoD 2yl pUe Yl

"weibold [BuciBay ey} jo Ayboj ey ainsua pue peidde 91 PEALOY) [BUOIBEY oW |

10 JuR)I @4} aunsue o} sepio Ul Aouedemep pajoedans B s aiel) alaym BSOL} JO SBHN0B) Wopued Padsul
0} weiboud Bupoyuow BuioB-uo Ue ysgeise pue ‘sailiowd JO uonaedsul 97 UONKAS PeJUaD [euojiay
Japun papwroid Aueygne ay) asiauexe o} pee| ey exe} pinoys sdnaif Jusuneegeld pue Buluueld VNIl

PoIoS[I02 puUR PItSeSEs 8l §88f LONISULIDD PBiiod 08 peljdde uoaq aarey Jopoe) abemos
pue 2di) LoBsies sjendoidde oy pire peuos aij jo uoneyasdisie s Yim sozube Y| ansus s daje
eaoxdde poppe syl Wa)sAs jBucibat B4y} 0) LoRJSULIOD B Bulmole pue Aud juguapisauUoU ¢ o) puued
e Buinssi fousBy Bunoenuol ey} 0 Joud |eacsdde pue yo-ubis (euy epnoid eaeuesaida) vy ue
18y alsennbs B Buysiqeiss ‘ssaaud yoays ueid pue Bugpuued ey jo Jed se ‘10 sseod Gugluued
JOJPMSISEM pUR 83 LCHOBLUND o) Bujenues Jepisuco pnoys sepushly Bupoeguol auy pue ynN3y

Y402/840Z_:833 PUR SNOLLYONINNOOY SF34 NOLLIOINNOD

SEHEISILI BINLLUG) PUE SI0L3 UOREILISES( 88 o 38 YN Aq papircud sedinies
i Joj pied jou $83) pue wJ| O} papodal jou auB jey) sossawENg paynuepl v “sepuaBy Bupoenuo)

% i X [ x X X wm diysuoneias Bunpom ySIGEISeBLIMLIBIEP DUB SMBIASY PeUOD [uciBay oyl BuLnp pe1anadsip ssa
| S0IAIaR PajiOdAIIN PUE $63 LCHIIULOD JO SIUNOWE POS(00 IOPUIVISAD JO SBIUMRYIP PSIIUDP] JAj0SIY

% x x x x x x 48p Jed suoj|ed 047 JAMLND WOY BINLLIC) MO SSIARI PUB MBjAGY |

x % 3 X % b g by PRI *8A aoukUpe Aq Butusacs jo suopeagdun joueuy pus [eoggod ‘BBa] lopisuony
SNOLLYGNINWODIY 1TVHINO

[ oumuo” [smHouns | GMAD | oumg | eueucy | ijegsjuom | puedn | SuDHEpUBWILCISY [on
v Hquuxg
PanuUuUo - 9| JUBLLYIELY
6¢ Jo g¢ abed

$102 '92 Jequieides

uodeyn ypny [euld
MIAsY Peguos [eucibay



(r yqyx3
EMO}0) MOU
weysom
x UOBINIIED)

Al x

rsqupg | P390 | (o pqup

smolo) | SMONIDIMOU | guang)

ucpewoms) | UOREINGRD) | uopenojen)

B X X x

peuode: ol SUCHISULIOD JEU) SUN [ I8 P3Iou BE seuedansip 10 suogsanh Aue p AousBy BugorguoD
8y} 198jUCO O} UOfleULIOj AIESSBOTU ALE AARY DINOM UE[S Wil POZYRN Suncd ampy pue sedk
AioBejes auy jo uoheidde ety 40) poddns pajuslunoop pue AMAISIA Jejealb yeis vl apiord pinom
Sl PeIoeyoD $36) UORIIUUCD DU} pUe pajjodal Suogoeuwod My Joj poddns pEuoRippe apinosd pinom
8leBySIoM UDRBINtED suodey Anandy Buiping Afguow LGy Uo PSpNioUl Seliue [BRLapISaILIDU B 10
SIB0YSHIOM UORBIND(ED UOKORUUOS aig J0 saided apiacsd seualy Bugoenuod 1ewn aunbsy PiNoys v

| JUSYS|SU0D JOU SUB 8j98LSHIOM UDLB|NOES Setouaby Suljoeiuos ay) esnedeq
_ SjuUNcH unpa o uopeoidds Bukiea pajou vy  AMuuopun pue Aausjsisucd Jo yoe| B Bungessd 'sjoo)
| umo sayy dojensp 0) pesu yoes Jou pjnom sepueby Bundenuo? Jey) s 899} UoDaUUD 3y Buyndwos
Ul @ougjsisse epAoid pINOM JESUSKHIOM UORe(NS[en pazipiepuels Y (ysem Jeo B Uyim Ueujuiuyuonels
seb e ‘odwexe o)) uONESO] Swes o J8 sseursng Jo adh) sud uey wow SISy uaym seuobejes
[EISIOWIWOS JURJeIP 1@ Dejeino|es aq O} sseulsng B jo sueuodwoo odjnw Jol mole o} yBnous
SjqI¥el 2q PINCYS JRAYMYoM Bl "ssadoud JUNCT BINPQY B4} O} AJULOJUN pUR LGiEdYUR [ELUORIPpE
apinaud pue r Jquxa W sadf) Jun eunpq Byl JOLU PNOYE J8BYSIOM UCHENIEd PazIpIepuBiS Y
‘[ NGIYXT 0B8R0, [BUCIBEN SU) M JUS)SISUD SABM|E JOU SI 1 PUR JIBYSHIOM UONEND[ED enbiun umo s)
sey Aouaby Bugoequon yoee ‘ARuUaUng ‘SUONEINDIED 98} UORISUUCD ay) Ul selouely Bugaenuo?) Isisse
0] J93YsYIOM UOIENOes pezipJepue)s @ Buidojeasp Japisuod pinoys sejoueby Bupoeguod oyl pue v
“uofeasdion ul SEOUIBYIP PejESARE MOIA BY ),

‘SUIBILNGY OM) 10 B0 J0 §j9I5UD esasor paddesipuet) Joj uiseq slesBdes B SSPMOUI B Weluno] Bujuup
@ Jougaym pue suiseq dowl pue sHuis '$10pda0s ‘SUIBIUNG) YIBM ‘SIUITIBAG| UDamlaq seousiaup Bulkue
UfRJp GNY B O LOREDYIESER ‘Ulelp ASUBBIBWS LB O SiMeu ay Bulugep spnjow seidwexs 1 NI
U peprjou] suofdisasep syl W sampd) Jo SaousLeundde ‘soausjdde Jo sedh) snoueA 8l 40} UoQBULION

aAldiREap PUE LOHESULE) (RuOipSE BPM0Id PUS dojaAsD pnoUs sopueBy FURSBRUAD sy puB YN

SODIAIES SANBIYIGRYS) SPIAQIC JEY) SOOHDE) PLIE SARIUNWNIOD IBRUSPISE) JeMau B SIajuad ARUnwe)
‘sialjoys Jo spdsoy ewiue ‘(sopuas ebeiensq pue pool oyl JOj 929S J|qY) sapaoad JRInE)sal Su)
1N SoUENUS g JeaU JosiBel v 1 peord aie SIapIO 3IBYM) SJUBKIE]SE] [ERSBO-ISE) IpNPW Soldwex]
209} Y| JO LORIBYOI-JapUN [BIUSIod Bif PUR SOSSBLISN( JO UOHEIYISSEREIW JO YU a4 aonpal pnoM
SIUJ [ HQIYXT W SASSQUISNG JO UOjBOpISSED By 0} suonduosep pue suopLYap {BUGNPPE Bujuewnoop
| 1episucs pinoys Y| ANUe)SISUOD POLLISSBD AJE $8%83UISNG |BLUBLIWED Jo sadk) jj2 unsus o) aouspinG
| pue suonjuyep ‘efenbue| |euonippe epiacid o} Auenbau paepdn o pinoys  Jqyxs -ebiews sasseuisng
10 80dA} mou puB SnOAS 0} 8NUNUOD seseeuisng "uonesldde pus uojejedieiu BulIBA Joj WOOI |iNs S

". eley) Jed ‘sedd) ssauieng AuBw Joj suogiuyep pejlelsp nousen.. #0U pue pejepdn Agueoes sem r QX3 |

[_oweuo | sH oo |

amAd | oulyy [ wumuoy T ampoyuow | pumidn | SUOPRPUBILICIGY

| on;

v Hquyx3

penuRuUoCa -9 | JUSWYIENY

€ 40 ¢ abied

§10Z ‘gz 1equeldeg
Hodey }pny [Buld
MalAay Jerauoe jeuoiboy



B/u e/ (a1 33n0)
>

P X e

% X x

- (udesn) | il s I podey Ayagoy Buipgng ey Buredaid
P | | | Jo Hed se se04 UoRISUUDS) J0) 88800id MmBlned [Bulejul Ue Buiidope Jepisucy pinoys sepusby Buforiuon "Zi |

T RQUXT LI pOYSHGRISE $8LI0GOIED QU [fa) Jou S0P 10 onbiun &1 adk) eeoym Sessaulsny

x - jerdetuod Jo Jusunead sy uo sauepmb sy Gumeko Bupniow ‘uojBay sty sSoioE ssedord Koo

% X anpy vnal o) w Aueysisuco dojenap o) sawusby Buioenued jo syuawipeda Bupmg ay; 12 Bulues

Buiobuo pure seinBau Buipioid pue senbitds) 1N0S aINpy W) ssizadxe Blidolwep JSPISUST PIIoYS VTl L)
_ [ siseq A[awp @ uo pessaippe
e $anssl jey) pue Joenuony jeucbey oyl jo uonemidde JuAsISUOD 2UNSUD ©) WeRIB0. [BuUCIBRY
auy pue sapuaby Gugossuos jle Jpeusq pinom Joequo) [euciBay oy Jo uoneoydde auy Jnogs anbojaip
BujoB-uo pue Juenbaiq -senuaby Gupoenuoy Jayao o) Aldde pinoa Jewy suonenys Jo suogsanb Jejunoous
Aew fously Bupgoequon v °[le GUCWE UOIEIOGE||G0 PUB UOHRIGIOOD JBJSC) PUB ‘SUSHUNYS [ENPIAIPUI
pue swah ojqeuoysanb Jeyjo 'suopiuyep ‘Aidde o} seds) AicBejsa Jnoge suoisenb ssnosip 0} wnioy
B apiaoud pinom adoysyuom eyl weaBoug pue joequos [BusiBey ay) jo uonealdde ey noge suonsanb
3Se pUR SSNOSIP UED |jem SB SleLfo Jojpue Buipg Augn pue Yosyo uBld ‘Buipping sB yons sjuswyedsp
x X x x ul Yejs serusfy Sunoesuos siaym SNUIAE LB SE SalJIAOE Jeliuns pug suno) jueld ‘sBugasw ‘sdoysyiom
Jejnfal eiow Jo Apapenb Buiploy W pes) ey Gunje) Jepisucd pinoys Y=l ‘uoifal ey moybnoiy; |
Anuoyjun pue Agusjsisucs sejeelli dojeaap o) Jopo U] Bulug AYmn pue ¥aeyD usld ‘Gulpling se yons
sjuswpedap u yeis sepueby Bupenuos) 1sBuole s)jse © IGIUXT pUe Jequo) Jeucibey ay) 'yndl Jo |
Buipuejsiepun pue ApjiqeLeA Jeail jBI) PROU V| "eoIWLIOINS {* HGIYXT B3 pue Hodsy Apagoy Buiping
{8axs pajepdn s s yons sbuiy) Jo} papesu se Buluies) pue sBugesw soy-pe epinoud o} unfaq Apeasje
88y vn3| ‘ssepiuiwog Aojjod [euciBay pue |esiuyos 1 jeuciBey ey Jo sBunsew JenBai ey) o} uojpPs Ul 0L
"uo Ja1e] asew Bulipuap) ueL Jegus

| _OMRUQ | sjiHouys | dMAD

| _oulyd | eveuog [ljwsjuon | pueidn | SsUofepueliliovey . | ON!

¥ Hqiyx3
penuBuod -g| JusuiyIeny

6€ Jo ¢¢ abed

5102 '8z lequisydes
Jodey ypny reuld
MOaY PRIUOY [euoiBay



BjuU x

x X

g e eu B/u wu

aunsuo o) souepnd pue ‘suoguyep ‘ebenbugy Euoippe apiaoid o) Auenbal pejepdn aq PINOUS WNPUEIOWSW
1661 9yl sfwwe sassauisng Jo sadA) MEL PUE BAIOAD O] PORUGLCD GABY SESSIUISNG ‘WNDUBIOWIW
166} 9yl jo uondope ey 8ouIS SuORAUOESD PUR SUOTIUYAP PN Elow apioxd pue sadi sseuisng
MOU JapELCY o} wnpuRiowew: 661 By Bugepdn Jepmucs prioys sanuely Bunompion y pue vN
1senbau uodn slUSWNI0pP pue SpICIB)

0} s88008 pue uogesadood (Y ‘Ypne o) WBu YN3J| epniow o) pejepdn aq pINOLE PRAUED |euoiiay
"$82} yons peyodaluspun Jo/pue peostad

-iapun sey fouely BuRsRRuGD) & $3ARIAG YNIJ| UBYM SBY YT] SSMOI0) BU) pue $3e; ebesames Ajuuow
0} 88 sy uonESyLeA pue uoRdsdsw SN Buipiebal weAuo) EucBay Byl B abentiug) ppe pinoys vnIl
~JeLUBLU A[OLUI} PUB JUSIDie SI0W B LI 889) Jemes AUIUoW axeaal pinom v ‘sseaasd

ey BuussuiBusau Ag  sAep oy 03 dn Joj uewded Bukerep Aqeusiy Juelwded 810j0g YNJ) WOl 8dioAul ug
10} Jem usy} pue uogeuucjul Nas epnasd seusy Suoenuod Agesym yoedudde JUBLND Bl WM SISBILCD
Sl ©uwq Jo pousd ojqeuosER) B LM A00Up YISl O) BRUN SU JWE) PUB UonBLLOI (T By} epiAcid
pinos Acuaby BugoRUCD YoES ‘senicaul UG Bulkjes uByY) Jeue) Juewded Ajyuow Joj JoRuco B Bulysiqeise Ag

209} James Ajyjuow 1o} AsueBy Bupoenuog Yoo BuioioAUl Joj Pesn 858N JUBLIND OY) $ienjeAs pinoys YNF| |

sighq JEiNGAU @ U0 PRI PUE STHRIIOUR JO} PELDIEDEAI PUE
PEARIAGI 9 PIN03 U} LOGRULO! apwoid pnom Siy)  sefileyd ebeiamas ARuoL |eueapIseIIcy 4o SBULSY

| PSRl pue pajewoine Buipinosd pul BuRIpIEpURES JSIISLOD pIROYS sepusfy SunoRguoy oy pue vnal
‘ganIAseE Buipacid J0 1800 Sl SIBA00S JBL) SINjans Sjd ejqeynbe pue S|qBUIBISNS & Bullsiqess
15188k pinom Apmg eed pue ejey B ssavaid sI) to Yed sy pajdope Aeuwc; pue siolaid 0 pured VN1 24} |

{aurponas

£

pesny Q)

(CF
7 H4S 0}

S Pesn [0 X9
M By A Bju B/

-\r

iEEIes'eS | SI0C60'SS | ppzasz'old | OC6'TESYS | L0UISI'SS | LIRSS | Regverys |

0} pejusse.d aq pjnoys AGojopoujew Sulllg By} ‘SINJONLS S)e) paseq (103 Usy] JOUEI SLJBLIN|oA e sjebiseau
o soiedoid @RuUepise) Aq ebBEn UCEReS JAUN Buluikexs eq pnom ABojopoylew Bulpq oyl jo ped se
Jepisund o} youcudde Jeyjouy ‘pepiacud seoiales ey i peubiie e pinoys Alojopoljew Buijpg eyl  ejoum B
s@ uoifiss el G} pepna.d saiAles jo sadk} eyl pus peBieyosip eBaiamed Jo Junowe pue edA) ) uo JaBdu) Ue
eaBy Aew yorym "eBESN JSRM LI POAMILOE USS] BABL SSIOLSIOYS WNPURIOWEW Sg8) © w ABopopoyiew Buiq
Bunsixe oy} Jo uoydopi ay} solig  pesuyamd sndx J0 UoRdWNELED saEm AQ JOULS ‘SEARRLUGHE JOPIRLICO puB
sae) aBessmes Auow Buylg Jo) pesn ABojopouiawl By} ejenieas pinoye esiousby Sunowquod ek pus vl
$80Jue OO PUE [BLISNPUI ‘[BEMSMULIO] LOQISURL O} JSUIBUM PUE LRIM L SABA 0] UAAIB St UOLRISPISUCD [Hun
Agleniui pawejsues 8q pinod sepadad fequspisay  $96) aseyl Bualioo pus Buiig ui sewualiy Buldenuos
£q pesn Soaunose) SAJEASIILIDE S} 8INPAl pue $ead0xd WSS QUOW B Ui §nsau pnod [Ku xe] Auadosd
ey} uBnasy see} abviames 1o UORISID J0u X8y Auedosd = AunoD eyl yBnowyy uoiBal aigue aly Jo) Agasup
803 ofie/Bmas AUOW o UORDSLD &I BuysIKEIse Japisuco pnoys sepusby Bugdaod g pus vnai
_ ¥0u%I08 -5 AP SNOUYONSHINOOTY ONITHE SOVRIMIS A THINOW

[
| @

3

[T oumuo | e ouyy |

QMAD | oump | etmuod | Jejojuoly | pueidn |

SUOREPUALICIeY

¥ uqiyx3a

Panuuog - 9] JUSIYIBRY

68 Jo g¢ abed

5102 ‘92 Jequeideg
yodey ypny [euld
malaey jpeqjuon jeuoifiey



‘aouspisas Ajwey ojbuis e o) pefaeyd JUROWe ay) Uey}

x x y x x A *® gse] fed pinoys sseuisng ou JBy) SjBUORE] S} JOPUN JUNCLIE JBL) 18R] 18 (10 SHO 46 WiNWLY & mn._a_..om.v
JO WINSUOD JOU Op JEY} SESEOUISNY (RUSWWOD BU)q JepISU0D pinoys sapueby BuRsENYOD ey pus YNl 0L

% - e pon e " ABojopoujaw JeLgo o ejqeoqdde ey ‘papusiq JSiHE ejeur Jsisew Aq PaoiAen 90dA) asaurend omdnin
= ! R SLUONEIC] Loy aauepnE Bullq IBUOMPRE 5l PRSU Gl JORISUCO PIoUS SBiUPSy BUORIOD Bl PUB VNI B

SIUBINEISSI 20IAISS-[iny 0) poBireyd saped soybly syl 18 98 James Ajyjuow Aed

INq ‘s394 UORXBULIOS JeMmo| Inaul sjueInejsar poo-ise) ‘aiojueyl  {Bul)q ebesemas Apguows Jo | Aobejen

BUE U2IYM) SeSN JBYIUIS PUB |IBjey ‘300 LWk padnouB oie sjuRINBISal poal-ise] seed uataulns jo sesodind

X X x x % x x 40} IoASMOH elBi swes ay) Je Aed pue sesodind Bupug eberames Appuow Joj g AloBsles Ut papnisul yiog aie

SJUBINEISS) 82AIDS-||IN PUR SJUBINEISSN POO)-}SE) ‘Sjdwexe 04 M) BY) LBEMIeq UOHBIALIOD B BjRaID O} pasu
2y} JUMLISIGP puR 5394 UOHOBUUOD PUB $30) Jemas AJUoW UDamiaq ditisuopiial Sy} JHPISUCO puUe S)ensAT | g

‘sessaLIsng Buem pue sade j00} ‘suocies 'sioped oBEssEW ‘SBds 58
YONE S2986UISNK PelS{aJ BUE PUR SOIUYS pue s[Edsot] jad pus SUBLRULIRIEA ‘EUONE0] onosad tod ‘edoys Jed e
_4one saegaLEEng pejejel jed apnjoul sayduexs ggﬂ%!n.éu:niﬁlg%n&a_i 1

[_oumwo | smHouyy [ aMAD | oumyd | euwmuod |aepiuoi | pueidn | SuofEpuUBLILIOIeY - | oN

V Haiyxg
panupuos -g| juswyoeyy

6€ Jo L¢ 9bed

5102 'gZ lequeideg
yodey upny [EUl4
Malnay oenuo [eucibay



v W 5 .
nu now.a MBL MBS &) ABInGau 190U 78U} Siuwedap AP I3 Wol) dnosd SARNL U8 pe) SB

 Bupamnuen s BROW PUcas & SB sSead mBRal JRALKAGD Syl o yRvaiddD RReURIedRp-sso £ Dt Jo G0 ot Jepisue)

‘pasn Apygnd pue _

PAUWMO ARiKINd Ueamiaq soaUIBYIP L) SSRIppe pue puedxe of sag|e) sopes Jignd Burzuoberss Jo) uogsulioll angdudsap pue | g
UOREIYLRE JOPISUIOS 0} eoLEpInG puB SuOLYSP ‘elienfius) euchippE spinosd o) Apeyniel pejepdn ag pinoys [ UK Uoneddde
| pue uopgmeidiequ Buikma o} woal [Bs Sf simp jek ‘SUopuysp pajelap sepMoid MoU pUE plepdn Aguedal SeMm [ NI

ggggsgg
~japun sey fouefy Bupegucy ¥ seAsiRy W) Leyw S8y w3

jsonbaos b

HOBRIICO0N ) KPS € 1y YNTE SPNIU C) PeiERdn 8 PINOUS PRIUCD [eucBay
399} Yona pejiodei-lpun Jo/pua pajoegor

wu x W | SRMIDIAI 4] PUB 986) JOMAS AUDW Pue UDNRUUCD o} 8% | €
| sapiong vopueg agnd Joj syBy UbIFIYLSA PUB LRSSl 5,3 BuipieBel pRAUCD (BN ey of slenbus) ppe pinoys vnal |
- $3({92.4 SHAS D0 10} S3900ud Bupiiad IIBMEFSEM PUB JUNCOD8 VDY) ‘UCIJAULDD ‘UireoD
994 LogINULDY Gy Buienusd jo spoedu EEUBUY pua BIRcd ‘ebs| au sapuno piioys sepualy BupMRIMGD ) pue Y3l
| sefioy) sBasamas AljiLoW pue |
2054 UGRIBULIDY Yjoq Woy suaiuuieach Au5 pus jooyos ) — 3 d1dhd se Lans SepusBe [BuswIeAcB jpd0] epnjaxe (sjaunsiq |
x x L] = ¥y | uopmpusg Aunag sajebuy so] sy ‘sjdweke Jof) sepusby SALDS Wi PUND) v *SWRINd PUE SIOBRUCD JRpUNS U weilialg | 7}
pue PBILOD sxAeg allemes [Buoiiey eu jo uosuedwog, Hodal Ypni Qi Jepun PajuBLLNDCD Y -sely) ebummeg Ayuow pue |
900, Uogoeuuoy Joj ellmys 8y} Woy 88R)|PE4 SAARS SN JO UGININXS IR JepsLaD pinoys seiiebly BURRtCS i) pUB VN3]
fasknra) sfumpng
wpooy YD apdnnw feuragitoy fashnry
‘Buippng (asnasy)  peyopappe  ~shdured P ] Suppng
WoussHY wooy urgroppne oulysy sy o) LInaIsend
s Muaaa:g doyaey H bluoums o ebajon  jou sapoifn SH sdures
U sramoy; -3 oysuey YT SDOISI0D  JiBjajilol Hpne
Bugpiing Ay | prRudgeMgE  (GSNAQ)  spewdua)  (gSWQ)  Jed pasou PE2{03 $90{ UORIMNGD ON (B SIS SHARS 24 Jiasal fo saidurert
woorseRfy  Bupmg “xapdwas Buppyng ajdunes Bupiing sioN
Aoxppm Awy SH sim pod H00.I858(9 P dIOCISSED
(aswat S QUMD 'swocusssp | W sad ‘pagous wagg
asoclindgmy SHERUBMES ©  BHIRD JUON ouaIow '
;| WroyE seudny siooissED RIBMOL ]
L. PO + i TN 207 , e ey = — N e ..._
C i - . | 1 I | SNOLLVANINNOISY STLLNOVS FoANSE Silnd |

[ onwuo | emMouns | GMAD | OUyD | susuéd | Jjepiuon | puedn |

SUO|JepUALILIOdaY

[ on

v Hayx3
PenuRL0D - 9| JUSWILIEYY

6€ Jo g€ abed

£10Z 'gZ Jequisideg
Modsy J)pny [su)4
Moy Joenuo) [Eucifiey



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 39 of 39

Attachment 17 - Current and Prior Audit Reports Completed

The following reports have been submitted as information items to the IEUA Board of
Directors:

Current Review
2014-2015;
* Interim Audit Report for the City of Ontario (September 2015)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Chino Hills {(June 2015)
Interim Audit Report for the Cucamonga Valley Water District (March 2015)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Chino (December 2014)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Fontana (December 2014)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Montclair (September 2014)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Upland (September 2014)

“Survey of Comparative Information of the Seven Contracting Agencies”
(September 2014)

“Regional Contract Review — Comparable Survey” (June 2014)

» “Regional Contract Review — Ten Year Capacity Demand Forecast’ (June
2014)

Previous Reviews

iEUA’s Internal Audit Department and other external auditors have performed previous
evaluations of the application and administration of the Regional Contract by the
Contracting Agencies to ensure the contract provisions and requirements are being
applied in a consistent manner:

* 2009 and 2010 Chino Basin Regional Sewage Service Contract Audit (Interim
and Final)

2007 Sewage and Connection Fee Audit
2006 Independent Accountant’'s Report on Agree-Upon Procedures Performed
1999 Review of the Procedures on computing Equivalent Dwelling Units

1998 Agreed Upon Procedures Engagement: Equivalent Dwelling Unit Reporting
and Compliance

» 1995 Agreed Upon Procedures Engagement pertaining to the Monthly Equivalent
Dwelling Unit Computation and Reporting



	Notice of Meeting
	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Approval of Minutes 1A
	Action Item 2A
	Info Item 3A
	Info Item 3B
	Info Item 3C
	Info Item 3D
	Info Item 3E
	Info Item 3F
	R&F 4A
	R&F 4B
	R&F 4C
	R&F 4D



